
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
June 28, 2022 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
 

Folsom City Council Chambers 
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 

 

 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, June 28, 2022 6:30 PM 
 

Kerri Howell, Mayor 

 

Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Members of the public wishing to participate in this meeting via teleconference may participate 
either online or by telephone via WebEx. 

 
Meeting Number: 2558 602 3251 
Meeting Password: 06 28 2022 

 

Join the meeting by WebEx online: 
 
 

To make a public comment using the WebEx online platform, please use the “raise hand” feature at the 
bottom center of the screen. Please make sure to enable audio controls once access has been given by the City 

Clerk to speak. Please wait to be called upon by the City Clerk. 
 

Join the meeting by WebEx telephone:  Dial 1-415-655-0001  

To make a public comment by phone, please  press *3 to raise your hand.  Please make sure to enable audio 
controls by pressing *6 once access has been given by the City Clerk to speak.  Please wait to be called upon by 

the City Clerk. 
Verbal comments via virtual meeting must adhere to the principles of the three-minute speaking time 

permitted for public comment at City Council meetings. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:    Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell 

https://cityoffolsom.my.webex.com/cityoffolsom.my/j.php?MTID=m4d1d05dd42eaa651966d74055fafb6d4 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcityoffolsom.my.webex.com%2Fcityoffolsom.my%2Fj.php%3FMTID%3Dm4d1d05dd42eaa651966d74055fafb6d4&data=05%7C01%7Clkonopka%40folsom.ca.us%7C3b4e67b55f6d43ad41ac08da53d712bd%7C1cfb4b4a254c47b48448af71335fd6c0%7C0%7C0%7C637914480485812963%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XoFwwSsuyV7FdodxXEOQ5gLSFcrbRFfXV%2BvP5myxy28%3D&reserved=0


3 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2022 as "Parks Make Life 
Better" Month 

2. Presentation of City Survey Results and Direction to Staff 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

3. Approval of June 14, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

4. Resolution No. 10873 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with BrightView Landscape Services for Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community Facilities 
Districts, and Folsom Plan Area Landscapes for the City of Folsom and Appropriation of Funds 

5. Resolution No. 10874 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 5 
to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for 
Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom 

6. Resolution No. 10875 - A Resolution Accepting Donated Furniture Items for City Use 

7. Resolution No. 10876 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Communications Site License Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, at BT 
Collins Park 

8. Resolution No. 10877 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 
Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile US, LLC, at BT Collins Park 

9. Resolution No. 10878 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 
Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile West LLC, at Cummings Family Park 

10. Resolution No. 10879 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with Hydroscience Engineers, Inc. for Design 
Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 

11. Resolution No. 10880 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Construction Management Services for the Ashland Water 
Rehabilitation Project No. 2 

12. Resolution No. 10881 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for the Construction of the Ashland Water 
Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds 

Page 3



4 

13. Resolution No. 10882 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with Pavement Coatings Co. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2021-22 
Project No. 8017 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS: 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

Page 4

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


PROCI-AMATION
OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM

PROCI-AIMING JULY 2oz2
AS

..PARICS MAKE LIFE BETTER'' MONTH
IN THE CITY OF FOLSOM

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation are vitally important in providing physical and mental

health and wellness through organized and self-directed activities, play, and fitness; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation provides numerous outdoor opportunities in our parks,

trails, open spaces and facilities for all skill levels and interests; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation supports the economic vitality of communities by

partnering with local businesses and non-profits, and offering events for resident's
pafticipation and engagement; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation fosters social cohesiveness in communities by providing

spaces for all individuals to come together peacefully and ensuring all have access to park and

recreational benefits; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation supporb human development and endless learning

opportunities that foster social, intellectual, physical, and emotional growth in people of all ages

and abilities; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation sustains and preserues our natural resources by protecting

habitab and open space, connecting people to nature through our extensive trail networ( and

promoting the ecological awareness and sustainability; and

WHEREAS, Parks and Recreation creates memorable experiences through youth spotts and

enrichment activities, teen centers and programs, senior activity centers, adult fitness and

enrichment programs, free community events, that make life better; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that, I Kerri M. Howell, Mayor of the City of Folsom,

do hereby proclaim July 2022 as" Parks Make Life Better" month,

PROCLAIMED this 28th day of June 2022.

Affest:

Kerri M. Howell, Mayor Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Page 5

06/28/2022 Item No.1.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 6

06/28/2022 Item No.1.



i "i.+ ,1 , : 
j" l- '1 

:"1.:{
{. :ttrr,!lrt t, riti,::

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

BACKGRO / ISSI]E
The City of Folsom conducted surveys to gauge public satisfaction with the quality of life in
Folsom and obtain feedback about the community's priorities on essential city services. City
Manager Elaine Andersen and City-commissioned consultants will provide an overview of
the formal and informal survey findings.

RECOMMENDATION / COI]NCIL ACTION
Receive presentation of survey results and provide direction to staff.

Submitted,

Elaine Andersen, City Manager

1

MEETING DATE: 6t2812022

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentatrons

SUBJECT: Presentation of City Survey Results and Direction to Staff

FROM: City Manager's Office

Page 7

06/28/2022 Item No.2.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 8

06/28/2022 Item No.2.



Book 76 Page 256
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

City Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 14,2022 5:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1, Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code
section 54956.9(d)(1): Deborah Richardson v. City of Folsom, Sacramento County
Superior Court Case Number: 34-2018-00246565

2. Conference with Labor Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6. Agency Negotiator: lnterim Human Resources Director John Spittler. Employee
Organization: Various Bargaining Groups

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
adjourn to Glosed Session for the above referenced items. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council. Page 9

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page257
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that no final action was taken during Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council. Page 10

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 258
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 14,2022 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:36 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Counci lmem bers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Senior Planner Brett Bollinger
Public Works Director Mark Rackovan
Community Development Director Pam Johns
Fire Chief Ken Cusano

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that item 13 was continued to the June 28 meeting and
there was additional information for item 15.

DR /lFT - Not fficial until approued fut the CiE Council Page 11

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 259
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speaker addressed the City Council
. Jason Davis regarding homelessness

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. A Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming June 19,2022 as
Juneteenth National Freedom Day in the City of Folsom

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski presented the proclamation to Michael Harris.

2. Folsom Plan Area Semi-Annual Report

A Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 1 - 3, 2022 as Western
Rodeo Days in the City of Folsom.

Mayor Kerri Howell presented the proclamation to the rodeo Grand MarshalAdam Frick.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3. Approval of May 10,2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Approval of May 24,2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Resolution No. 10862 - A Resolution Calling and Giving Notice of the Holding of a
General Municipal Election to be Held on Tuesday, November 8,2022, Requesting the
Board of Supervisors of the County of Sacramento Consolidate the General Municipal
Election with the Statewide General Election, and Establishing Policies for Candidates'
Statements

6. Resolution No. 10863 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Regional Water Authority Biological Opinion Services and Support Program Agreement
and Appropriation of Funds

7. Pulled for comment

8. Resolution No. 10865 - A Resolution Authorizing Public Fireworks Displays During the
Annual Folsom Pro Rodeo Activities

9. Resolution No. 10866 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Subdivision lmprovement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1E Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 1E Subdivision

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued b1 tbe Ciry Coancil Page 12

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 260
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

10. Resolution No. 10867 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Non-
Exclusive Agreements with Approved Licensed Contractors to lmplement the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency lnter-Agency Contract for the Seniors
Helping Seniors Home Repair Program

1 1 . Resolution No. 10869 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Adopt Local
Assistance Procedures Manual Chapter 10, Consultant Selection, Policies and
Procedures for Federal and State-only Funded Projects

12. Resolution No. 10872 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Submit an
Application for Grant Funds to the United States Department of Justice, Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Hiring Program

13. Resolution No. 10873 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with BrightView Landscape Services for Landscaping and Lighting Districts,
Community Facilities Districts, and Folsom Plan Area Landscapes for the City of Folsom
and Appropriation of Funds (Gontinued to June 28,20221

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Gonsent Galendar items 1-6 and 8-12.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

CONSENT CALENDAR ITE PULLED FOR COMMENT:

7 . Resolution No. 10864 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with E Source Companies, LLC to Complete the City of Folsom's Water Loss
Control Program and Appropriation of Funds

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla explained that he pulled this item to praise the Environmental
and Water Resources staff for detailing the process of evaluating proposals in the staff report.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski left the dais.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Councilmember YK Chalamcherla, to
approve Resolution No. 10864.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): Kozlowski
Gouncilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not fficial until approued fut the Citlt Council Page 13

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page261
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski returned to the dais.

PUBLIG HEARING:

15. Resolution No. 10861 - A Resolution Adopting the City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23
Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom
Publi.c Financing Authority, and the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

City Manager Elaine Andersen introduced the item and gave a presentation in which she
responded to questions raised at the last City Council meeting.

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing

The following speakers addressed the City Council

1. Jason Davis
2. Crystal Gorton (via teleconference)

There being no further speakers, the public hearing was closed

The City Council further discussed the item. CFO/F|nance Director Stacey Tamagni, City
Manager Elaine Andersen, and Fire Chief Ken Cusano responded to questions from the City
Council.

There was additional discussion regarding City Council strategic planning with consensus from
the Council to bring the item back to a future meeting for discussion.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approved Resolution No. 10861.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

OLD BUSINESS:

15. Resolution No. 10871 - A Resolution Adopting the Public Works and Parks and
Recreati on Departm en ts 2022 Active Transportation Plan (ATP)

Senior Planner Brett Bollinger made a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council. Public Works Director Mark Rackovan provided additional information.

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, to
approved Resolution No. 10871.

DRAFT - Not ofidal until approued fu the Ciry Council Page 14

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page262
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS:

16. Resolution No. 10868 - A Resolution of the City Council Determining that the Proposed
Lease Renewal is Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act and
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute and Agreement to Renew a Land Lease with the
Placerville & Sacramento Valley Railroad for the Use of the Wye Property

Public Works Director Mark Rackovan made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

L Bob Holderness
2. Jim Harville

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to
approve Resolution No. 10868 with the sixth Whereas to state that the term of the
renewal shall be two years starting November 2021 and give direction to staff that prior
to the item coming back to the City Council in 2023 we have a presentation from
Placerville-Sacramento Valley Railroad and that future lease agreements be subject to
having a business plan on file with the Gity.

There was more discussion regarding the term of the lease with additional clarification from
Public Works Director Mark Rackovan regarding the utilities and railroad crossing.

Substitute motion by Mayor Kerri Howell second by Council Mike Kozlowski to make the
term of the lease four years.

Motion failed with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gouncilmember(s): Kozlowski, Howell
Gouncilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino Ghalamcherla
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): None

Mayor Howell called for the vote on the original motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino
second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

DRAFT - Not oficial until approued fu the City Council
Page 15

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page 263
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla
Gouncilmember(s): Howell
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): None

17. Resolution No. 10870 - A Resolution of Consideration of the City Council of the City of
Folsom to Amend the Rate and Method of Apportionment for lmprovement Area No. 6
within the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch), and
Related Matters

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approved Resolution No. 10870.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Howell
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen announced that the City continues to receive responses to the
community survey. She spoke of upcoming ladder fuel removal and stated that the green waste
disposal program starts July 1't. She also mentioned that the City phone voicemail is not
working and staff is working to resolve the issue. She added that the annual National Night Out
is August 2nd.

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez announced that tickets are available for the Folsom Pro Rodeo
and wished everyone a happy Flag Day.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino reported on a recent meeting of the Association of California
Cities Allied with Public Safety.

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding the approved budget and a recent
Cable Commission meeting. He said he would like for City Councilmembers to be invited and to
and attend Folsom school graduations. He reported on a recent Chamber of Commerce "Meet
the Leaders" meeting that he attended and finished by adding that he would like to be invited to
any employee retirement parties and staff celebrations.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski discussed the transportation ballot measure that will be on the
ballot in November.

DRAFT - Not ffirial until approued fu tbe Ciry Council Page 16

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Book 76 Page264
Folsom City Council

June 14,2022

Mayor Kerri Howell spoke of recent Regional Transit and Regional Sanitation meetings. She
encouraged everyone to drive safely and wished a happy birthday to Cyndi Dow's late mother
Diana.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell
adjourned the meeting at 8:54 pm in honor of Folsom resident Cindy Baker who passed away
recently.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT -Not fficial until approued fu tbe Ciry Council
Page 17

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 18

06/28/2022 Item No.3.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 612812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 10873 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with BrightView Landscape

Services for Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community
Facilities Districts, and Folsom Plan Area Landscapes for the

City of Folsom and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10873 - A Resolution Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with BrightView Landscape Services for
Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community Facilities Districts, and Folsom Plan Area
Landscapes for the City of Folsom and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On March 31,2022, the Parks and Recreation Department advertised on ClPlist.com and the

City of Folsom website the availability of two landscape maintenance contracts that will
service the City's Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community Facilities Districts, and the

Folsom Plan Area Landscaping. The city requested both qualifications and a proposal

(RFQ/RFP) from perspective contractors for this bid package.

As part of the city's outreach, staff sent targeted emails to those contractors who over the last

years requested to be on our bidder's list to inform them of the availability and details of
upcoming contracts, as well as other landscape maintenance firms in our area that could be

interested in submitting a proposal and their qualifications.

1

Page 19

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36.090 (AXl) and 2.36.120 of the Folsom Municipal Code,

professional services are not subject to competitive sealed bidding requirements, and those

costing $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by Crty Council.

ANALYSIS

The City currently contracts for landscape maintenance in these areas and this contract is a

continuation of those services. The overall bid process consisted of the following steps:

Posting of bid package: March 3I,2022
Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting: April 13, 2022
RFQ/RFP's Due to City: May 6,2022 (4:00Pl|l4)
Interviews of Qualified Contractors: May 12 & 13,2022
RFP's of Qualified Contractors Opened: May 16,2022
Notice of Award: May 17,2022

Some of the notable changes to this contract package from the prior contracts was more defined

details about the maintenance areas. Staff went district by district creating overlays to calculate

exact quantities of areas to be maintained as well as identified the levels of maintenance each

area will receive (i.e., Streetscapes, quarterly weed abatement areas, trails, dog stations & trash

cans, biofiltration areas, and vegetative swales)

The city received responses to the RFQ/RFP package from BrightView, TerraCare, New
Image, and JG Landscaping. The evaluation process was comprised of three factors. The first
phase was the independent evaluation oftheir request for qualifications by three staff members.

The second was a panel interview consisting of 10 scored questions. The last factor that was

taken into account was price. Based on these three criteria we scored and ranked the firms as

shown in the table below:

Terracare +G+andseaping New Image BriehtView
RFQ SCORE 78 8l-83 69 92.5

INTERVIEW SCORE 75.83 q-8 84 97

COST 22.29 50 1.5 2t.5
TOTAL 176.12 w*4 154.5 2tt

At the request of the Council, City Staff contacted JG Landscaping to veri$ their confidence

in completing the outlined scope at their submitted price and further explaining the

requirements of the contract outlined in the RFP. Upon clarification JG came to the conclusion

that they would not be able to provide the outlined services at their submitted price and in turn

retracted their proposal.

Pursuant to the existing agreement with Terracare, the City has been operating on a month-to-

month basis to maintain contract services in the interim until the new contract is adopted. The

2 Page 20

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



proposed three-year agreement allows for two, one-year extensions based on successful service

and adherence to specifications inthe original agreement. The proposed agreement is expected

to begin on July I,2022. Agreement extensions after the three-year base agreement will each

be reconsidered for approval by the City Council.

FINAN ,IMPACT

While this is a professional services agreement, staff will highlight the cost comparisons of the

proposals. The yearly maintenance cost as included in each proposal is shown below:

Company Proposal Annual Maintenance Cost

Terracare s2"894.976.00
+e+aneseapine $+29e##2
New Image 3.s29.607.00

Briehtview 2.994.s08.68

With Brightview being the highest ranking on the RFQ and interview process, staff proceeded

to discuss the proposed yearly maintenance cost with them as there was a significant increase

over the estimated budgets. Recognizing the estimated budgets were based on current costs

for service which were established over three years ago, staff expected costs to increase but
wanted to ensure the scope of work and available funding were in alignment. Staff reviewed

current levels of service and the proposed scope of services for all the maintenance areas

(streetscapes, open space, turf, weed abatement, etc.) and determined that there could be

savings achieved with some modified scope requirements without reducing the overall qualrty

of service and city expectations. Staff proposed several scope adjustments in such areas as less

visible slope or landscape areas as well as modified maintenance frequencies for less dense

open space areas. No modifications to scope were made to the areas of highest visibility, public

safety, fire safety, general weed control, etc.

As a result of some modifications to the scope of work, Brightview tailored their proposed

maintenance costs which resulted in a revised yearly cost (that would not be adjusted for the

first three years) to $1,987,666.23. This is the amount being proposed for the new agreement.

In addition, this agreement allows for unscheduled services in FY 2022-23 such as plant
replacements, fence repairs, irrigation repairs, etc., in the amount, not to exceed, $430,000. All
unscheduled work is approved by the Landscape Services Manager prior to work beginning

and contractor is not entitled to such funds unless authorized by the City.

In reviewing each district's fund balance, adequate funding is available in all of the districts
however, new allocations will be needed in twenty-two of the thirty districts. The baseline

amount already proposed in the existing budget is $1,513,115.95. The amount that is needed

to augment the baseline budget is $474,550.28. The total contract amount would then be

I,987,666,23. The other eight districts (Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No.2,
American River Canyon North No. 3, The Islands at Parkshore, Folsom Heights, Folsom

Heights No. 2, Folsom Plan Area CFD 19, Folsom Plan Area CFD 23) have adequate funds

already budgeted. As such, additional funds will need to be appropriated in the FY 2022-23

J Page 21

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



L&L and CFD budgets. Districts requiring appropriations are outlined in the table provided

below:

District Fund Number (s) NewCost Estimated Budsets New Allocation Orisinal Budset Total New BudsetTotal

ARC North #2 267 S 1os-094.58 s s6.s00.00 S 48.594.58 s 139.256.00 s 187,850.58

Blue Ravine Oaks 250,278 s 22.080.06 s 17.s00.00 S 4.580.06 ( 19,397.00 S 23,977.06

Broadstone #3 266 s 390-555.61 s 22s.000.00 s 16s.555.61 s 7.244.240.00 s 1,409,795.61

Broadstone 1, 2. & 4 270,282 s 297.404.70 s 180.000.00 s 111.404.10 ( 255.161.00 s 366,565.10

Cobble Hills Ridse ll 274 s 2s.218.38 s 20.000.00 s 5.218.38 s 54,046.00 S 59.264.38

Natoma Station 207 S 101.443.35 s 9s.000.00 s 6.443.36 s 247,774.O0 s 247,677.36

Willow Creek Estates South 252 s 75.442.54 s 2s.000.00 s 57.44254 s 266.790.00 S 378,232.s4

Willow Sorines 262 s 89.488.17 s 58.050,00 S 2r.438.r7 s 777,73030 S 199,188.17

Briees Ranch 205 s 55.042.95 s 4s.000.00 s 2r,042.9s s 702,612.OO s 123,654.95

Cobble Ridse 234 s 8,186.67 s 7.500.00 s 686.67 s 77,S92.OO s 18,278.67

Folsom Plan Area- (CFD 18) 288 s 304,082.11 s 300.000.00 s 4.082.71 s 901,369.00 s 90s,451.11

Hannaford Cross 272 S 16,961.76 s 11.s00.00 S s.46rJ6 s 28.438.00 s 33,899.76

Lake Natoma Shores/Preserve 2t3 s 17,637.84 s 7.000.00 s 10.637.84 s 23,773.00 S 33,810.84

Los Cerros 204 s 27,641.70 s 26.s00.00 s 1.14r.70 s 91,632.00 5 92,773.70

Natoma Vallev/The Knolls 232 s 39,8s6.36 S lg,ooo.oo s 855.35 s 57.500.00 s s8,3s6.36

Prospect Ridge 285 s 14,669.94 s 8,00000 s 5.669.94 s 27.769.O0 s 34.438.94

Sierra Estates 23r S 8,s32.70 s 4s00.00 s 4.032.70 s 77.445.00 s 2L.477.70

Silverbrook 237 s 6,380.44 s 3,155.00 s 3.225.44 s 70.770.00 s 13.99s.44

Steeplechase 251 s 14,300.28 S 14,ooo.oo s 300-28 s 46.365.00 s 46.666.28

The Residences at ARC/ ARC 2 277 s 14,90s.06 S 14,ooo.oo s 905.06 s 31.866.00 s 32.777.06

Willow Creek Estates East 249,284 s 55.830.68 S ss,ooo.oo s 830.58 s 28.481.00 s 29.311.68

Total S 474.550.28 s 3.742827.OO S 4.2s7.J77.zg

For additional information about each districts total budget that includes all costs beyond the

landscape maintenance contracts such as utilities cost, streetlight maintenance, inigation
maintenance, planned projects, etc., the two last colunns of the table show what is reflected in
this yearly engineers report that is approved by City Council annually.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10873 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with BrightView Landscape Services for Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community
Facilities Districts, and Folsom Plan Area Landscapes for the City of Folsom and

Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione,
Parks & Recreation Director

4
Page 22

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. 10873

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES FOR LANDSCAPING

AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS, COMMUNITY F'ACILITIES DISTRICTS, AND
FOLSOM PLAN AREA LANDSCAPES FOR THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND

APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to enter into a professional services agreement for
an initial period beginning July 1, 2022through June 30,2025, for landscape maintenance services

in the City of Folsom Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community Facilities Districts, and the

Folsom Plan Area Landscapes; and

WHEREAS' the City of Folsom can, at its discretion based on successful completion of
the initial agreement, extend the contract for up to two additional one-year extensions; and

WHEREAS, proposals were solicited in accordance with Folsom Municipal Code Section

2.36.100 and advertised on March 31,2022; and

WHEREAS, BrightView Landscape Services was the most qualified contractor; and

WHEREAS, funds are available in the respective districts current fund balance and

budgeted in the respective FY 2022-23 Operating Budgets; and

WHEREAS, additional funds required to be allocated are available in each respective

district fund balance, and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with BrightView Landscape Services for
landscape maintenance in Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community Facilities Districts, and

Folsom Plan Area Landscapes in the amount of $ 1,987,6 66.23 for scheduled services and $430,000
for unscheduled services for FY 2022-23.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is

authorized to appropriate to each fund the amount listed on the attachment showing the

appropriation amount as well as the total adjusted budget by fund for FY 2022-23.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of June 2022by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 10873

Page 1 of3 Page 23

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10873

Page2 of3 Page 24

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



Attachment

District Fund Number (s) New Cost Estimated Budgets New Allocation Original Budset Total New Budeet Total

ARC North #2 267 s 10s,094.58 s s5,s00.00 s 48.s94.s8 s 139,256.00 s 187,8s0.s8

Blue Ravine Oaks 250,278 s 22.080.06 S i.7,soo.oo s 4,s80.06 s 19.397.00 S 23,977.06

Broadstone #3 266 s 390,sss.61 s 22s.000.00 s 16s,sss,61 s t,244,240.00 s 1,409.795.61

Broadstone I,2, &4 2t0,282 s 29r.,404.10 s 180,000.00 s 111,404.10 s 255,161.00 s 356,565.10

Cobble Hills Ridee ll 274 s 2s.218.38 s 20,000.00 s s.218.38 s 54,046.00 s s9,264.38

Natoma Station 207 s 101,443.35 s 9s,000.00 s 6.443.36 s 24!,r74.00 S 247,6L7.35

Willow Creek Estates South 252 s 76.442.54 s 2s,000.00 5 51,442.54 s 266.790.00 5 318,232.s4

Willow Springs 262 s 89,488.17 s 68.0s0.00 S 2L,438.r7 s t77,750.00 s 199,188.17

Brisss Ranch 205 s 56.042.9s s 4s,000.00 s 2L.042.9s s 102,672.00 s 123,654.95

Cobble Ridee 234 s 8,185.67 s 7,500.00 s 686.67 s L7,592.00 s 18,278.67

Folsom Plan Area- (CFD 18) 288 S 304,082.11 s 300.000.00 s 4,082.11 s 901,369.00 s 90s,4s1.11

Hannaford Cross 2r2 s 16,961.76 s 11,500.00 S s,46r.76 s 28,438.00 s 33.899.76

La ke Natoma Shores/Preserve 213 s 17,637.84 s 7,000.00 s 10.637.84 s 23,r73.00 S 33,810.84

Los Cerros 204 s 27.64!.70 s 25,s00.00 5 t,t4t.7o s 91,632.00 5 92,773.70

Natoma Valley/The Knolls 232 s 39,8s6.36 s 39,000.00 s 8s5.35 s 57,500.00 s 58,3s6.35

Prospect Ridge 285 s L4,669.94 s 8,000.00 s 6,669.94 s 27,769.00 s 34,438.94

Sierra Estates 23r s 8.s32.70 s 4,s00.00 s 4.032.70 s L7,445.00 s 2r,477.70

Silverbrook 237 s 6,380.44 s 3,155.00 S 3,225.44 s L0,770.00 s 13.99s.44

Steep lechase 25r S 14,300.28 s 14,000.00 S 300.28 s 46,366.00 s 46.666.28

The Residences at ARC/ ARC 2 271 s 14.90s.06 s 14,000.00 s 90s.06 s 31,866.00 5 32,77L.06

Willow Creek Estates East 249,284 s ss.830.58 s ss,000.00 S sgo.oe s 28,481.00 S 29,311.68

Total s 474,ss0.28 5 3,782,827.00 s 4,257,377.28

Resolution No. 10873
Page 3 of3 Page 25

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



This page is intentionally lefr blank.

Page 26

06/28/2022 Item No.4.



Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10874 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087)

Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water

District and the City of Folsom.

BACKGRO / ISSUE

The City has been working with San Juan Water District (SJWD) pertaining to federal water-

related advocacy services. Our agencies continue to work together as direct diverters from
Folsom Dam and Reservoir on federal legislative advocacy related to funding and water

supply. As direct diverters from Folsom Dam and Reservoir, out agencies share many common

federal legislative advocacy interests that can impact federal funding and local water supplies.

InNovember2}lS,the City of Folsom entered into amemorandum of agreement (MOA) with
San Juan Water District to engage The Ferguson Group (TFG) to continue lobbying efforts on

behalfofthetwopartneragenciesforanottoexceedfeeof$30,000. InAugust2020,theCity
executed Amendment No. 3 to the MOA, bringing the total contract amount to $36,000. The

terms of the MOA have expired; however legislative advocacy is still necessary to address

unforeseen Federal issues related to the Delta Plan, proposed Central Valley Project (CVP) re-

1

MEETING DATE: 6t2812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10874 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of
Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of
Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water
District and the City of Folsom

F'ROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 27

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



operational plans, and policy renewal processes with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Municipal and Industrial allocations. All these issues may impact the operations and water

system allocations at Folsom Dam and Reservoir.

In May 2016, the partner agencies began a Request for Proposal (RFP) process for federal

lobbying services for Fiscal Year 2017 through 2019. Three proposals were received and

reviewed. Through the RFP process, the Water Purveyors selected The Ferguson Group, LLC
as the most qualified and experienced federal lobbying group to perform these services.

Amendment No. 5 to the MOA will allow the partner agencies to continue to share financial

and staff resources in Fiscal Year 2022-23 for federal advocacy water issues important to

Folsom and San Juan Water District.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSN

During the past decade, City Council and staff have been continually involved in working with
Federal elected officials and agencies on a number of issues of significant importance to the

cities of Folsom and Roseville and the region. The Ferguson Group (TFG) has been under

contract since 2002 with SJWD and the City of Folsom to represent issues related to water

reliability projects atthe Folsom Reservoir. This effort has been very successful in having our

concerns heard at the Federal level. This amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement will
provide water-related federal advocacy services through Fiscal Year 2022-23.

In January 20l6,the City of Folsom and San Juan Water District began a Request for Proposal

(RFP) process for federal lobbying services for Fiscal Year 2017. The RFP allowed the

agencies to continue to share financial and staff resources for federal advocacy issues important

to Folsom and its partners. As agencies who share a common interest in water supply from
Folsom Reservoir, federal advocacy remains a critical component to having the City's issues

related to water supply reliability heard at the federal level. Through the RFP process, the

partner agencies selected The Ferguson Group, LLC as the most qualified and experienced

federal lobbying group to perform these services.

The Ferguson Group interacts regularly with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers, and a myriad of other federal departments, bureaus, and agencies on behalf

of the City - both in Washington, D.C. and locally. The Ferguson Group's strong relationships

with key offrcials and staff members in these agencies are critical to the success of the City's
federal lobbying program.

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council
authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement

2 Page 28

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



(Contract No. 174-21 lS-0S7) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services

Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom.

FINAN IMPACT

The City's cost share for continuing support of the lobbying effort is for an amount not to

exceed $36,000 for Fiscal Year 2022-23. Funding for this work is budgeted and available in
the FY 2022-23 Water Operating Fund (Fund 520). Amendment No. 5 to the MOA will cover

the City's share of services through June 30,2023.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) does not apply to activities that will not

result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment (CEQA

Guidelines $15061(bX3). The Ferguson Group's contract work scope does not include the

potential for a significant environmental effect, and therefore is not subject to CEQA.

ATTACHMENTS

l. Resolution No. 10874 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 l8-087)
Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan

Water District and the City of Folsom

2. Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of
Folsom

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
J Page 29

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 30

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. 10874

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO.5 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO.
174-21.13-037) REGARDING SHARTNG OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY
SERVICES BETWEEN SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

WHEREAS, the City has been working with San Juan Water District pertaining to
federal water-related advocacy services; and

WHEREAS, San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom selected The Ferguson
Group, LLC as the most qualified and experienced federal lobbying group through a competitive
selection process; and

WHEREAS, Federal legislative advocacy services are still important and needed to
address federal water issues; and

WHEREAS, the agreement with San Juan Water District will be for a not to exceed fee

of $36,000; and

WHEREAS, the funds have been budgeted in Fiscal Year 2022-23 and funds are

available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520); and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement will be in a form
acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizes the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement
(Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding_lhariqg of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services
Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of June 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10874
Page 1 of I Page 31

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 32

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



MOA-Amendment #5

AMENDMENT NO.5 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
REGARDING SHARING OF COSTS F'OR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES

BETWEEN THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF FOLSOM

This is the fifth Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Sharing of Costs for
Legislative Advocacy Services ("MOA") that is made between the San Juan Water District
("District") and the City of Folsom ("Party") as of July 1,2022. The District and the City of
Folsom are hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties."

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the MOA dated September 1,2018, for the cost

sharing of federal legislative advocacy services, by The Ferguson Group.

WHEREAS, this amendment will extend the amended MOA to and through June 30,

2022, at the not to exceed expenditure of $72,000 (inclusive of regular business expenses).

NOW, THEREF'ORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows

AGREEMENT

1. Section 3 of the MOA is amended to read that it "shall remain in full force and effect
through June 30, 2023,'instead of June 30,2019, while retaining all other language in the

Section.

2. The previously amended Section 4 of the MOA is amended again, retaining all language

except the following, to read:

4. Ceiling Price: In no event shall the total cost of lobbying and support services

procured pursuant to this MOA over the fiscal year beginning July 1,2022 and

ending June 30, 2023, exceed seventy-two thousand dollars to be paid by the

Parties. . .."

3. All other terms and conditions in the MOA shall remain in full force and effect to the extent

they are not in conflict with this Amendment.

4. The signatures of the Parties to this Amendment may be executed and acknowledged on

separate pages or in counterparts which, when attached to this Amendment, shall constitute

one complete Amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Amendment, effective as of July 1,2022.

Page I of2
Fifth Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

Page 33

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT
A Community Services District

BY
Paul Helliker, General Manager

Fifth Amendment to MOA
SJWD and City of Folsom - TFG Advocacy

MOA-Amendment #5

CITY OF FOLSOM
a Municipal Corporation

BY
Elaine Andersen, City Manager

Funding Available:

BY
Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

BY
Marcus Yasutake, Environmental &
Water Resources Director

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM

BY:
Steven W*9, City Attorney

ATTEST:

BY
Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Page2 of2

Page 34

06/28/2022 Item No.5.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10875 - A Resolution Accepting
Donated Furniture Items for City Use.

BACKGROUND / ISSUT

The Parks and Recreation Director was contacted by Steve Miklos of Bentley Mortgage with
a donation of three modular desk units on June 7,2022. The modular desk units are in good

condition and suitable for use by the City.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code Section37354 states "The legislative body may accept or reject
any gift, bequest, or devise made to or for the city, or to or for any of its officers in their
official capacity or in trust for any public purpose. It may hold and dispose of the property

and the income and increase from the property for such uses as are prescribed in the terms of
the gift, bequest, or devise."

ANALYSIS

Modular desk units are increasingly more expensive and difficult to obtain in the current

supply chain environment due to the COVID-l9 pandemic. New desk units are typically in
the range of $5,000 each.

1

MEETING DATE: 612812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10875 - A Resolution Accepting Donated
Furniture Items for City Use

F'ROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 35

06/28/2022 Item No.6.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no negative fiscal impact to the city for accepting this donation. The city will save

approximately $5,000 per desk unit to accommodate staff needs.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

There is no environmental impact for accepting this donation.

ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10875 - A Resolution Accepting Donated Furniture Items for City
Use

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks & Recreation Director

2 Page 36

06/28/2022 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. 10875

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATED FURNITURE ITEMS F'OR CITY USE

WHEREAS' Steve Miklos of Bentley Mortgage donated three modular desk units to the
City for use; and

WHEREAS, the modular desk units are in good condition and suitable for City use; and

WHEREAS, California Govemment Code Section 37354 states "The legislative body may
accept or reject any gift, bequest, or devise made to or for the city, or to or for any of its officers
in their official capacity or in trust for any public purpose. It may hold and dispose of the property
and the income and increase from the property for such uses as are prescribed in the terms of the
gift, bequest, or devise."; and

WHEREAS, this donation has no negative fiscal impact for the City. The city will save

$5,000 per desk unit; and

NOW' THEREF'ORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council accepts the donated

furniture items for City use.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ftday of June 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10875
Page I ofl Page 37

06/28/2022 Item No.6.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38

06/28/2022 Item No.6.



| ...rt!.i\it t. i:,Ji I

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to approve Resolution No. 10876 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to
Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Communications Site License Agreement with New
Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, at BT Collins Park.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

City Council authorized the City Manager to execute a license agreement with New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC on April 27,2010. The term of the agreement commenced with the

issuance of a building permit for the site and site license agreement for a lease area of
approximately 372 square feet. The antennas are secured to an existing Pacific Gas and

Electric (PG&E) tower.

On January 13,2022, PG&E contacted the City of Folsom to add an emergency generator at
the site for power in the event of an outage. The proposed change requires an additional 189

square feet of lease space. During review of the existing agreement for the generator

amendment, an inconsistency was noticed regarding the terms stated in the agreement and

Exhibit D "Schedule of Fees".

The term of the agreement is stated as follows: an initial term of five (5) years with five (5)
automatic term extensions of five (5) years each for a total of thirty (30) years. Exhibit D in
the original agreement only reflected fees for the first twenty (20) years; however, it will be

updated in this amendment to reflect the full thirty (30) year term of the agreement.

I

MEETING DATE: 6t2812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10876 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. I to the Communications
Site License Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC,
at BT Collins Park

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 39

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Additionally, Exhibit B o'Description of Premises" will be updated with the additional square

footage and plans for the emergency generator.

POLICY / RULE

The City Manager shall receive City Council authority to execute contracts in excess of
$66,141.

ANALYSIS

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC proposes to add an additional 189 square feet to
accommodate an emergency generator and modi$ Exhibit B.

Exhibit D will be updated to include Years 2l - 30 for a total of $447 ,228.89 in additional
scheduled rental fees over the remaining 10 years.

This amendment will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

F'INAN ,IMPACT

Exhibit D of the original agreement only reflected fees for the first twenty (20) years totaling

$580,400.09. This amendment corrects Exhibit D to include the final ten (10) years of fees in
the agreement for an additional$447,228.89 in rental fees. The total value of the agreement

with the amendment is $1,027,628.98.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
regulation under Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10876 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

Amendment No. 1 to the Communications Site License Agreement with New
Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, at BT Collins Park

2. Communications Site License Agreement withNew Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC at

BT Collins Park (ContractNo. 173-21 l0-033)
3. Exhibit B "Description of Premises"
4. Exhibit D "Schedule of Fees"

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

2 Page 40

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 41

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10876

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE COMMUNICATIONS SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT

WITH NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC, AT BT COLLINS PARK

WHEREAS, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC requests authorization to add an

emergency generator and 189 square feet of lease space; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit B "Description of Premises" is updated to reflect 189 additional

square feet oflease space and plans for emergency generator; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit D "schedule of Fees" is amended to reflect Years 2l - 30 of lease

which will generate additional rental fees in the amount of $447,228.89; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Communications Site T.icense

Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, at BT Collins Park.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28 day of June,2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10876
Page I of I Page 42

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 43

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom File No. 173-21 10-033
RES 8652 04t27t2010

F I Market: Reno/Sacramento
Cell Site Number: CN1613A
CeII Site Name: Dam Rd
Fixed Asset Nurnber: 10101326
Address: 82E Willow Creek Drive. Folsom. CA 95630

|llililililtlilililtililililtililil
m784

COMMUNICATIONS SITE LICENSE AGREEMpNT

SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT ("License Agreement") dated on

this of 2010, is made by and between NEW CINGULAR
WIRELESS PCS, LLC, Delaware limited liability company, ("Licensee") whose address 12555

Cingular Way, Suite 1300, Alpharetta, GA 30004 and the CITY OF FOLSOM, a political subdivision of
the State of California ("Licensor" or "City") whose address is 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California

9s630.

RECITALS

This License Agreement is entered into based upon the following facts, circumstances and

understandings:

A. Licensor owns certain real property legally described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto

and commonly known as B.T. Collins Park, Folsom, California 95630, Sacramento County Assessor's
parcel Number APN No.07l-0040-136 ("Licensor's Real Property"). Licensee desires to utilize an

approximate 18'- 0" x20' - 8" square foot portion of Licensor's Real Property with any necessary
'.easements over other portions of Licensor's Real Property and/or shared use of Licensor's easements

over other real property necessary for Licenseens access and utilities to the licensed area (altogether the

"Premises"), as described on Exhibit "B" attached hereto. Licensor represents and warrants that it has

full rights of ingress to and egress from the Premises from a public roadway.

B. Licensee is a communications carrier that desires to construct and operate a wireless

communications site at the Premises as part of its communications network.

C. Licensor is witling to License the Premises to Licensee for Licensee's proposed use

subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Grant of License. Licensor hereby licenses to Licensee the Premises for Licensee's

proposed use, subject to the following terms and conditions.

2. Permitted Uses. The Premises may be used by Licensee for the operation of a wireless

communications site. Under this License Agreement, Licensee may install, place, use, operate, repair,

and maintain on the Premises such antennas, radio transmitting and receiving equipment, conduits, wires,

batteries, back-up generators, utility lines and facilities, supporting structures, storage facilities, and

related equipment as described in Exhibit B for the operation of its wireless communications site at the

Premises (collectively 'T-icensee's Facilities"). Further, Licensee has the right to do all work necessary

to prepare, modify and maintain the Premises to accommodate Licensee's Facilities and as required for

Licensee's communications operations at the Premises. Once Licensee's Facilities are installed,

Licensee shall be required to obtain Licensor's prior written consent to further improvements or

installation of additional equipment at the Premises, except that Licensee shall be permitted, without

Page 44

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Licensor's consent, to make enhancementso replacements, upgrades or substitutions of equipment and

antennas which substantially conform to the physical specifications of the previously installed equipment

and antennas. Licensee in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and conditions of approval shall

retum the Premises to its original condition upon removal of Licensee's Facilities.

3. Conditions Precedenfi Prior Anprovals. This License Agreement is conditioned

upon Licensee oUtainlng, prior to any construction, alteration or use, all governmental licenses, permits

and approvals enabling li""nsee to construct and operate wireless communications facilities on the

Premisis. Licensor agrees to cooperate with Licensee's reasonable requests for Licensor's signatures as

real property owner on permit applications, for allowing site inspections by governmental agencies

required-in connection with reviewing permit applications, and for assistance in obtaining such necessary

apirovals, provided that such cooperation and assistance shall be at no expense to Licensor. Licensee

ctverrants tinoughout the term of this Agreemen! at Licensee's sole cost and expense, to comply with all

laws, ordinancel, orders, rules, regulations and requirements of all federal, state, county and city
governments which may be applicable to Licensee's use of the Premises and Licensee's Facilities.

4. Tern. The term of this License Agreement shall be five (5) yearu commencing with

the issuance of a local governmental building permit allowing Licensee to construct Licensee's Facilities

on the Premises or three (3) months from the date of full execution of this License Agreement, whichever

occurs first ("Commencement Date') ("Term"). Licensee shall promptly deliver written notice to

Licensor of the Commencement Date. This License Agreement shall automatically be extended for five

(!) terms ('oRenewal Termso') of five (5) years each for a total of thidy QQ) years unless Licensee notifies

ii""nror in writing of Licensee's intention not to extend this License Agreement at least thirty (30) days

prior to the expiration of the initial Term of five (5) years or subsequent renewal Terms.

5. Ren!.

(a) During the term of this Agreemenq and in the manner set forth in sub-paragraph (5b)

below, Licensee shall pay to Licensor, at the address specified in Paragraph 22, Notices and Deliveries,

the sum of Eighteen Hundred Dollars ($LE00.00 per month. Fees shall be payable as indicated in

Exhibit "D" otrached hereto, in advance to Licensor as specified in sub-paragraph (5b) below.

Furthermorg the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time oapital improvement fee of $25,000 to be

used for on or off-site park related development. Obligation for this payment shall be on or before the

Fee Commencement Date.

(b)FeesshallbepayableassetforthinExhibit'.D''withathreepercent(3%)annual
increase after the first year and every subsequent year tftereafter. The first payment of $43.848'00 will
consist of $2L60qgqfor year one and $ 22.248.00 for year two. Thereafter, fees shall be payable every

two (2) years in advance on the anniversary of the Commenoement Date as described in Exhibit "D''
attached hereto.

(c) The Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time capital improvement fee of
$25,000 to be used for on or off-site park development. Obligation for this payment shall be on or before

the Fee Commencement Date.

6. Due Dilisence Contingencv and P.re-Commencement Date Access to Premises.

Licensee strdt nav" ttre right (but not the obligation) at any time following the full execution of this

License Agreement and piior to the Comme,ncement Date, to enter tlre Premises for the purpose of
making n"""rrury inspections, taking measurements and conducting engineering surveys (and soil tests

where applicable) and other reasonably necessary tests to determine the suitability of the Premises for

Licensee\ Facilities ("Due Diligence"), and for the purpose of preparing the Premises for the installation

AT&TWirelcs
Site No.: CNl613A- Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Parh Folsom, CA 95630

Page2of20
4t9t2010

Page 45

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



or construction of Licensee's Facilities. During any Due Diligence activities or pre-construction work'

Licensee shall have and maintain in full force and effect the insurance, set forth in Sectionl6, Insurance.

Licensee will notifi Licensor, at least 48 hours in advance, of any proposed tests, measurements or pre-

construction work and will coordinate the scheduling of such activities with Licensor. If in the oourse of
its Due Diligence Licensee determines that the Premises are unsuitable for Licensee's contemplated use,

then Licensee shall have the right to terminate this License Agreement prior to the Commencement Date

by delivery of written notice thereof to Licensor as set forth in Section 13, Termination.

7. Ongoinq Access to Premises. Throughout the Term and any Renewal Term of this

License Agreement, Licensee shall have the right of access to the Premises for its employees and agents

twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days per weelg at no additional charge to Licensee. In exercising

its right of access to the Premises herein, Licensee agrees to cooperate with any reasonable security

procedures utilized by Licensor at Liconsor's Real Property and further agrees not to unduly disturb or

interferB with the business or other activities of Licensor or of otler tenants or occupants of Licensor's

Real Property. Licensee will be attaching its antennas to an existing tower owned and controlled by

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a California corporation (*PG & E') and located on the Licensor's

Property, as shown on Exhibit B hereto (*PG & E's Tower"). PG & E is entitled to place its towers and

associated equipment on Licensor's Property pursuant to a right of way and easement agreement (the

"PG & E Easement"). Licensor hereby consents to Licensee's use of PG & E's tower and easement area

as contemplated in this Agreement; however such consent is contingent upon firll compliance with the

terms of this Agreement and all necessary governmental licenses, permits and approvals required to

construct and operate a wireless communications facility on the Premises.

& Licensee,s Work Maintenance and Reoairs. All of Licensee's construction and

installation worlc at the Premises shall be performed at Licensee's sole cost and expense and in a good

and workmanlike manner. Licensee shall maintain Licensee's Facilities and the Premises in neat and

safe condition and in compliance with all applicable codes and governmental regulations and conditions

of approval. Licensee shall not be required to make any repairs to the Premises except for damages to the

Premises caused by Licensee, its employees, agents, contractors or subcontractors. Upon the expiration,

cancellation or termination of this License Agreement, Licensee shall surrender the Premises in good

condition, less ordinary wear and teaq however, Licensee shall not be required to remove, unless

specifically requested to by the Licensor, any foundation supports for Licensee's Facilities or conduits,

which have bein installed by Licensee. If removal is required Licensee shall restore the Premises and

Licensor's Real Property to its original condition. Licensee's equipment shall be installed within the

northwest quadrant designated for such use in the footprint of the PG&E tower. Utility trenching, site

access disturbance or any other damage to Licensor's Real Properly shall be restored to the satisfaction

of the Parks and Recreation Director. Bacldlling, compaction and reseeding (hydroseed) of the

disturbed areas shall be required. Damage to existing decomposed granite or concrete pathways and

walks caused by this project shall be repaired to the satisfaction of the Parks and Recreation Director.

Licensee shall not suffer or permit any mechanic'so vendor's, laborer's or materialman's statutory or

similar liens (colleotively, "Mechanics Liens") to be filed against the Premises or Licensee's Facilities,

nor against Licensee's interest in the Premises pursuant to this Agreemen! by reason of work, labor,

services or materials supplied or claimed to have been supplied to Licensee or anyone holding any

interest in the Premises and/or Licensee's Facilities or any part thereof through or under Licensee. If any

such mechanic's lien shall be filed, Licensee shall, within thirly (30) days after notice of the filing
thereof, cause the same to be discharged of record by paymen! deposit, bond, order of a court of
competent jurisdiction or otherwise; provided, however, that Licensee shall have the right to contest,

with due diligence, the validity or amount of any such lien or claimed lien, if Licensee shall give to

Licensor security in an amount equal to one and one-half (l-112) times the amount of such lien or

claimed lien. Subject to the foregoing provisions, if Licensee shall fail to cause such lien to be

discharged within such thirty (30) day period, then, in addition to any other right or remedy of Licensor,

AT&TWireless
SitcNo.: CNl6l3A- Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT C-ollins Parlg Folsom, CA 95630

Page 3 of20
41912010

Page 46

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Licensor may, but shall not be obligated to, discharge the same either by paying the amount claimed to be

due or by procuring the discharge of such lien by deposit or by bonding proceedings. Nothing contained
in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed in -y way as constituting the consent or request of
Licensor, express or implied by inference or otherwise, to any contractor, subcontractor, laborer or
material man for the performance of any labor or the furnishings or any materials for any part of
Licensee's Facilities, alterations to or repair of the Premises or Licensee's Facilities or any part thereof,
nor as giving Licensee 

" 
.ight" power or authority to contract for or permit the rendering of any services

or the furnishing of any materials that would give rise to the filing of any mechanic's liens against the
Premises or Licensee's Facilities.

9. Title to Licensee's Facilities. Licensee shall hold title to Licensee's Facilities and any
equipment placed on the Premises by Licensee. All of Licensee's Facilities shall remain the property of
Licensee and are not fxtures. Licensee has the right to remove all of Licensee's Facilities at its sole

expense on or before the expiration or termination of this License Agreement. Any damage or
disturbance to the park premises caused by removal of Licensee's Facilities whether by Licensee or a
third party shall be restored and repaired at Licensee's sole cost and expense and to the satisfaction ofthe
Parks and Recreation Director. Licensor acknowledges that Licensee may enter into financing
arrangements including promissory notes and financial and security agreements for the firrancing of
Licensee's Facilities (the "Collateral') with a third party financing entity and may in the future enter into
additional financing arrangements with other financing entities. In connection therewith, Licensor (i)
consents to the installation of the Collateral to the extent that the Collateral is part of the approved
Licensee's Facilities; (ii) disclaims any interest in the Collateral, as fxtures or othenvise; and (iii) agrees

that the Collateral shall be exempt from execution, foreclosure, sale, levy, attachment or distress for any
Rent due or to become due and that such Collateral may be removed at any time without recourse to legal
proceedings.

10. Utilities. Licensee shall have the right to install utilities, at Licensee's expense, and to
improve the present utilities on or near the Premises (including, but not limited to the installation of
temporary emergency back-up power). Subject to Licensor's approval of the location, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld, Licensee shall have the right to place utilities on (or to bring utilities
across) Licensor's Real Property in order to service the Premises and Licensee's Facilities. Upon
Licensee's request Licensor shall execute recordable easement(s) evidencing this right. Licensee shall
fully and promptly pay for all utilities furnished to the Premises for the use, operation and maintenance
of Licensee's Facilities-

11. Inter{erence with CgFmunications. Licensee's Facilities and operations shall not
interfere with the communications configurations, frequencies or operating equipment which exist on
Licensor's Real Property, which relate in anyway to the City's radio transmission infrastructure
(including but not limited to the Fire Department's and the Police Department's voice and data radio
transmissions), or which relate in anyway to the City's wireless irrigation controllers, on the effective
date of this License Agreement ("Pre-existing Communications"), and Licensee's Facilities and
operations shall comply with all non-interference rules of the Federal Communications Commission
(*FCC'). Upon written notice from Licensor of any apparent interference by Licensee with Pre-existing

Communications, Licensee shall have the responsibility to promptly terminate such inter{erence or
demonstrate to Licensor with competent information satisfactory to the Licensor that the apparent
interference in fact is not caused by Licensee's Facilities cir operations. Licensor shall not, nor shall
Licensor permit any other tenant or occupant of any portion of Licensor's Real Property to, engage in any
activities or operations which interfere with the communications operations of Licensee described in
Section 2, above. Licensor will provide Licensee with technical information from the party proposing
such installation for review and sign-offby Licensee. Licensor agrees to incorporate equivalent

AT&T Wireless
SiteNo.; CNl6l3A- Dam Rd.

Site Addr€ss: BT Collins Park, Folso4 CA 95630

Page 4 of20
4t9/20t0

Page 47

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



provisions regarding non-interference with Pre-existing Communioations into any subsequent leases,

licenses or rental agreements with other persons or entities for any portion of Licensor's Real Property."

12. Tgggg. Licensee shall pay personal property taxes assessed against Licensee's

Facilities, and Licensor shall pay when due all real properly tanes and all other taxes, fees and

assessments attributable to the Premises and this License Agreement'

13. Termination. This License Agreement may be terminated without furttrer liability
except as set fortt herein, on thrty (30) days prior written notice as follows: (i) by either party upon

default of any covenant, condition, or term hereof by the other party, which default is not cured within

sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice of default; (ii) by Licensee if it does not obtain or maintain,

licenses, permits or other approvals necessary to the construction or operation of Licensee's Faoilities;

(iii) bV Licensee if Licensee is unable to ocoupy or utilize the Premises due to ruling or directive of the

FCC or other governmental or regulatory agency, including, but not limited to, a take back of channels or

changes in frequencies; or (iv) by Licensee for any reason. Except as set forth herein, upon termination,

Licensor shall return to Licensee any prepaid rent. In the event this License Agreement is terminated due

to a default by Licensee or Licensee terminates this Agreement pufsuant to (ii) or (iv) above, Licensee

shall pay Licensor a termination penalty as follows: (a) If such termination occurs during the first five
(5) years of the rerm (years 1-5), there will be a penalty equal to two (2) years of the rent then in effect;

(b) If such termination occurs during the second S-year term (years 6-10), the penalty shall be equal to

one (1) year of the rsnt then in effect; and (c) If such termination occurs during the third or fourth S-year

terms (years ll-20\,then no penalty will be imposed.

14. Destruction of Premises. If the Premises or Licensorns Real Properly is desfroyed or

damaged so as to prevent Licensee's effective use of the Premises and Licensor's Real Property for the

ongoing operation of a wireless communications site, Licensee may elect to terminate this License

Agreement as of the date of the damage or destnrction by so notiffing Licensor no more than thirty (30)

days following the date of damage or destruction. In such even! all rights and obligations of the parties,

which do not survive the termination of this License Agreemen! shall cease as of the date of the damage

or destruction.

15. CondeElnation. If a condemning authority takes all of Licensor's Real Proper$r, or a

portion, which is sufficient to render the Premises unsuitable for Licensee's ongoing operation of a
wireless communications site, then this License Agreement shall terminate as of the date when

possession is delivered to the condemning authority. In any condemnation preceding each party shall be

entitled to make a claim against the condemning authority for just compensation recoverable under

applicable condemnation law. Sale of all or part of the Premises to a purchaser with the power of
eminent domain in the face of the exercise of its power of eminent domain shall be treated as a taking by

a condemning authority.

16. InsuranJEe.
(a) Licensee shall maintain the following insurance: (l) Commercial General Liability

with limits of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000.00) per occurrence and in the

agregate, (2) Automobile Liability with a combined single limit of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per acciden! (3) Workers Compensation as required by

law, and (4) Employer's Liability with limits of One Million Dollars
($ 1,000,000.00) Per occurrence-

(b.) The City and its of;ficers, agents, employees and volunteers shall be named as

additional insureds with respect to General Liability and Automobile Liability
insurance. Licensee shall firrnish to Licensor a certificate, or certificates of

AT&T Wireless Page 5 of20

SiteNo.: CNl6l3A- Darn Rd. 41912010

Sitc Addrcss: BT Coltins Parlq Folsom, CA 95630

Page 48

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



insurance with endorsements, with an insurance calrie(s) with AM Best ratings of
at least A-VII on forms acceptable to the Licensor. Licensee shall furnish prior to

or contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement certificates of
Insurance and endorsements. The certificates and endorsements foreach insurance

policy are to be sigrred by person authorized by the insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf.

(c.) Each certificate shall provide that insurers will not cancel without endeavoring to
provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Licensor.

(d.) The minimum insurance coverage shall be as follows:

(i.) Commercial general liability insurance which includes, but is not limited to,
personal injury, property damage, losses related to independent contractors,
products and equipmen! explosion, collapse and underground hazards shall

be in the amount of not less than a oombined single limit of five million
dollars for one or more pennns rnjured and property damage in each

occurrence and in the aggregate. This insurance shall name Licensor as

additional insured solely as respects this projeot on a primary basis,

Licensor, as well as its officers, employees, agents and volunteers. To the

extent insurance applies, the insurer shall assume the defense of Licensor, its
officers, employees, agents and volunteers from all suits, actions, damages or
claims of every type and description to which they may be subjected or put

by reason of or resulting from the construction or installation of Licensee's

Facilities, except as respeots suits, actions, damages or claims arising out of
intentional or negligent acts of Licensor, its offtcers, employees, agents or
volunteers.

(e.) Each policy of insurance shall be with insurers with a Best' rating of no less than

A: minus VII, and speciff that:

(i.) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the rights
of one insured against another insured, and the coverages afforded shall

apply as ifthose separate policies had been insured to each insured, and

(ii.) It acts as primary insurance and that no insurance held by Licensor shall be

called upon to cover either in full or in pa.t' any loss covered under the

policy.

17. Assisnmegts or Transfers. Prior to the lien-free completion of construction of
Licensee's Facilities, this Agreement and the interest of Licensee under this Agreemerit may not be

assigned (except to Licensee's affiliates, as defined below) without the prior written consent of Licensor

in each instance. Subsequent to completion of such construction, and with the prior consent of Licensor,

this Agreement and the interest of Licensee under this Agreement may be assigned to any person, firm or
corporation, provided that (with the exception of any permitted assignment as described below) to which

the following requirements shall not apply): (a) no such assignment shall be effective for any purpose

unless and until (i) the assignor's interest in Licensee's facilities shall be transferred to the assipee of
this Agreement and (ii) there shall be delivered to Licensor (A) a duplicate original of the instrument or
instruments of transfer of this Agreement and of the assignor's interest in the Licensee's Facilities in

recordable form, containing the name and address of the transferee and @) an instrument of assumption

by the transferee of all of Licensee's obligations under this Agreement; and (b) no such assignment and

AT&T Wireless Page 6 of 20
419norcSite No.: CNt6t3A - Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Parlg Folsom, CA 95630

Page 49

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



assumption shall operate or be deemed to operate as a release of the within-named Licensee and/or the

duties, obligationj and liabilities of Licensee (and/or any guarantor or guarantors of the duties,

obligations and liabilities of the within-named Licensee) under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding anything set forth above to the contrary, Licensee shall have the righq

without Licensor's consent, to sublicense or assigr its rights under this Agreement to any of its
subsidiaries, affiliates or successor legal entities or to any entity acquiring substantially all ofthe assets

of Licensee.

18. Co-locatign. Licensee shall have the right to permit other communications providers

(Additional Ptovider$ to oci rpy space in any equipment enclosure installed by Licensee on the Premises

with Licensor's prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld" provided that

any such Additional Provider shall be bound by all the duties and obligations of this License Agreement

and that Licensee shall be primarily liable to Licensor for such Sub-licensee's performance under this

License Agreement (Sublicinse). In any such Sublicense, Licensee shall be entitled to charge the Sub-

licensee rent or fees in order to recover a prorata portion ofthe expenses which Licensee advanced to

develop Licensee's Facilities at the Premises and to provide utilities to the Premises- As a condition

precedent to the effectiveness of any SubJicense agreement with any Additional Provider, Licensee

ugr".r that such Additional Provider shall be obligated, prior to installation of their facilities, to enter

into a separate license agreement with Licensor.

19. Nondisturb?nce and Ouiet Eniov4entl.

(a) So long as Licensee is not in default under this License Agreement Licensee

shall be entitled to quiet enjoyment of the Premises during the term of this License Agreement or any

Renewal Term, and Licensee shall not be disturbed in its occupancy and use of the Premises.

20. Indemnification.

(a) Licensee's Indemnitv. Licensee hereby agrees to indemnifr and hold Licensor

and Licensor's officers, directors, partners, shareholders, employees, agents, volunteers, contractors or

subcontractors harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, liabilities, damages, costs and

expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and costs) and injuries (including personal injuries or

aeattrl arising fromor in connection with Licensee's use, operation, maintenance or repair of Licensee's

Facilities at the premises or access over Licensor's Real Property or Licensee's shared use of Licensor's

easements for access to the Premises, except to the extent 100% athibutable to the negligent or

intenfional act or omission of Licensor, its offtcers, directors, partlers, shareholders, employees, agents,

volunteers, contractors or subcontactors'

(b) Survival of Indemnity Provisions. The indemnity provisions of this section

shall survive the cancellation or expiration of this License Agreement.

Zl. Enviro+mental Issues: Historic Preservationl H4zardous lVlaterials. Licensee

shall not bring any iiazardous materials onto tle Prernises except for those contained in its back-up power

batteries (teaO acia batteries) and common materials used in telecommunications operations, such as

oleaning solvents. As of the Effective Date of this Agreement Licensee hereby represents and wanants

that it shall not use, generate, handle, store or dispose of any Hazardous Material in, on, under, upon or

affecting the Property in violation of any applicable law or regulation, The provisions of this Paragraph

21 shaf apply as of the Effective Date of this Agreement and survive termination of thisAgreement.

"Hazardous Material" means any solid, gaseous or liquid wastes (including hazardous wastes), regulated

substances, pollutants or contaminants or terms of similar imporq as such terms are defined in any

AT&T Wireless
Site No.: CNl613A - Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Pulg Folsorq CA 95630

PageT of20
4t9t2010

Page 50

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



appticable environmental law or regulation, and shall include, without limitation, any petoleum or

p"trol"u- products or by-products, flammable explosives, radioactive materials, asbestos in any form,

polychlorinated biphenyls and any other substance or material which constitutes a tlreat to health, safety,

property or fhe environment or which has been or is in the future determined by any governmental entity

to be prohibited, limited or regulated by any applicable environmental law or regulation.

22. Notices and Deliveries. Any notice or demand required to be given herein shall be

made by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, confirmed fax, or reliable overnight

delivery service to the address of the respective parties set forth below:

Licensor: City of Folsom
Parks and Recreation Deparffnent
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA95630-2692
Attn: Director
Telephone: (9 I 6) 3 5 5-7 3 04
Facsimile: (916) 35 1-593 I

Licensee: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
Atfir: Network Real Estate Adminishation
Re: Cell Site #: CNl613A; Cell Site Name: Dam Rd. (CA)

Fixed Asset No: 10101326
12555 Cingular Way, Suite 1300

Alpharett4 GA 30004

With a required copy of the notice sent to the addresses above to AT&T Legal at:

If sent via certified or registered mail:

New Cingular Wteless PCS, LLC

At[r: AT&T Legal DePartment

Re: Cell Site #: CNl6l3A; Cell Site Name: Dam Rd' (CA)
Fixed AssetNo: 10101326
POBox 97061
Redmon4 WA 98073-9761

Or, ifsent via nationally recogrrized overnight courier:

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC

Attn: AT&T Legal Deparffient
Re: Cell Site #: CNl613A; Cell Site Name: Dan Rd' (CA)

Fixed Asset No: 10101326
16331NE TZndWay
Redmond, WA 98052-7827

Licensor or Licensee may from time to time designate any ofher address for notices or deliveries by thirly
(30) days prior written notice to the other parly.

AT&T Wireless
Site No.: CNl6l3A - Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Park, Folsom, CA 95630

Page 8 of20
4t9t2010

Page 51

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



23. Miscellaneous.

(a) Severabilitv. If any provision of the License Agreement is held to be invalid or

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction with respect to any parly, the remainder of this

License Agreement or the application of suoh provision to persons other than those as to whom it is held

invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected and each provision of this License Agreement shall be

valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

(b) Bindine Effect. Eaoh party represents and warrants that said party has full
power and authority, and the person(s) executing this License Agreement have full power and authority,

io 
"*"rut, 

and deliver this Liiense Ageemen! and that this License Agreement constitutes a valid and

binding obligation of each party, enforceable in accordance with its terms. This License Agreement shall

be binJing on and inure to the benefit of the successors and permitted assigrees of the respective parties.

(c) Waivers. No provision of this License Agreement shall be deemed to have been

waived by u p.ty unless thi waiver is in writing and siped by the party against whom enforcement of
the waiver ii attempted. No custom or practice, which may develop between the parties in the

implementation or adminishation of the terms of this License Agreemen! shall be construed to waive or

lessen any rightto insist upon strict performance of the terms ofthis License Agreement.

(d) Venue: This Agreement shall be deemed to be made in, and the rights and

liabilities of the parties, and the interpretation and construction of the Agreement governed by and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Any legal action arising out of this

Agreement shall be filed in and adjudicated by a court of competent jurisdiction in the County of
Sacramento, State of California.

(e) Attornevs' Fees and Costs. The substantially prevailing party in any legal

olaim arising hereunder shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs.

(f) Survival. Terms and conditions ofthis License Agreemen! which by their sense

and context survive the termination" cancellation, or expiration of this License Agreement will so

survive.

(d Memorandum of Licepse. Licensor acknowledges that a Memorandum of
Agreement subsdtially in tfu fonn annexed hereto as Exhibit C will be recorded by Licensee in the

Offrcial Records ofthe County where the Properly is located.

(h) Entire Aereement Ame+dments. This License Agreement constitutes the

entire agreementand understanding between the parties regarding Licensee's license of the Premises and

,,rp"rrJ", all offers, negotiations and other agreements conc,erning the subject matter c,ontained herein.

There are no representati,ons or understandings of any kind not set forth herein. Any amendments to this

License Agreement must be in writing and executed by authorized representatives of both parties.

(i) No Presumntions Regardins Prenaration of License Agreement The

parties acknowledge uoA ug."" tttut eich of the parties have been represented by counsel or has had full

lpportunity to consult *ith 
"o*."1 

and that each of the parties has participated in the negotiation and

Orating oithis License Agreement. Accordingly, it is the intention and agreement of the parties that the

hgouE", terms and condiiions of this License Agfeement are not to be construed in any way against or

in f"rot of any party hereto by reason of the roles and responsibilities of ttre parties or their counsel in

connection with the preparation of this License Agreement.

Page 9 of20AT&T Wireless
Site No.: CNl6l3A- Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Park, Folsom, CA 95630

4t9t2010

Page 52

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



0) Remedies. The specified remedies to which each party may rcsort under the

terms of this Agreement are cumulative and arc not intended to be exclusive of any other remedies or

lneans of rcdress to which each party may be lawfully entitled in case of auy bteach or threatened breach

by Licensee of any provision of this Agreement. The failure of either party to insist in any one or more

cases upon the strict peformance of any of the covenants of this Agreement or to exercise any option in

this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver or a relinquishment for the future of such covenant or

option. A receipt by Licensor of Rent with knowledge of the breach of any covenant of this Agreement

shall not be deemed a waiver of such breach, and no waiver either party of any provision of this

Agreement shall be deemed to have been made unless expressly in writing and signed by each party.

(k) This Agreement cannot be changed orally, but only by an agreement in writing
signed and acknowledged by Licensee and Licensor

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this License Agreement on the dates set forth
below and acknowledge that this License Agreement is effective as of the date first above written.

LICENSEE:
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
A Delaware Limited Liability Company

AT&T
Tax l.D. Number

Michael and Construction
Its: Authorized Signatory under Schedule ol Authorizalion

! g*h ofth" above signatures must be notarized either on the form below or attach a separate Certificate ofAcknowledgment, pursuant i
i to Civil Code, Section 1189. :-a::

CITY OF FOLSOM, A Political Subdivision of the State
of California:

ATTEST:

Christa Clerk Finance Director / CFO

ORIGI TO FORM:

I
Parks &

AT&TWireless
Sire No.: CNl613A- Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Park, Folsom, CA 95630

Page l0 of20
4^9t20t0

Page 53

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



STATEOF {r1tU-

COUNTY OF

o" fl pr;l 24w TptO before me, e_ the

una@in
who

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to the person($ whose name(y) is/arosubscribed to the

within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shelthey.executed the same in his/he#theicauthorized

capacrty(rea), and that by his/her:r{rcir signature@) on the instrument the person(11, or the entity upon behalf

of which the person(y) acte4 executed the instrument.

I certifr under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragaph is true and correct.

WITNESS and ofiicial seal.

Name

(typed or printed) (Seal)

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

On before me, , the

undersigned a Not4ry Public in and for said State, personally appeared

iVare subscribed to the

within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized

capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their sigrrature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf

of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and conect.

WITNESS myhand and official seal.

Signature

)
)
)

)
)
)

AT&T Wireless
SiteNo.: CNl613A.- Dam Rd.
Site Address: BT Collins Park, Folsom, CA 95630

Page ll of20
4Dn0r0

Page 54

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Name

(typed or printed) (Seal)

Certificete of Acknowledgment pursuant to Civil Code, Section 11E9, must be completed for each

Corporate offi cer's signature.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)ss
couNw oF SACRAMENTO)

On this r , before mq
California,

(DaH

Notary Public' State of

(Name of Notary)

duly licensed and sworn' personally appeared qnd

, known to me (or Proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to

olticial seal in the State of California'

Certificate of Acknowledgment pursuant to Civil Code, Section llE9, must be completed for each

Corporate oflicer's signature.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

)ss
couNw oF SACRAMENTO)

On this before me' . NotarY Publig State of

(Name of Notary)

be the persons who executed the above instrument

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and aflixed ny
County of Sacramento, on the date set forth above in this documenl

(Seal)

duly licensed and sworn' personally appeared and

, known to me (or Proved to me oo@to
be the pelsons who executed the above instrument

IN wITI\tDSs wImREoF I have hereunto set my hand and afiixed my oflicial seal in the State of California'

county of sacramento, on the date set forth ebove in this document
(Seal)

California'
(oaD

AT&TWireless
Site No.: CNl6l3A- Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Parh Folsom, CA 95630

Page 12 of20
419n010

Page 55

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



E)ffiIBIT A
TO TIIE LICENSE AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF LICENSOR'S REAL PROPERTY

Licensor,s Properly of which Premises are a part is described as follows:

'llte No. 07-5{Xl415r
Locare No. C^FNT0934-0934-001G0005004I51

LEGAL DCSCRIPflOI{

EXHIBIT "AO

THE I.AND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW Is SMJATED IN THE COUNTY OF SACMMEI{TO, STATE OF

CAUFORNIA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

parcet 1, as shown on that certain Parcel Map€ntitled "A Portion of 1266.758 Acre TPE 33 R S. 3, qcc.ordlqO

to if.,e oif[iaf pialtnereot, finOln ttre omce iif the Recorder of Sacramento County, Calibrnia, on October 29,

i-9d4; in AooreS of Parcd Map6, at Page 21, Sacramento County Records'

Excepting therefrom all minemb, oil, gas and ottrer frVdrocarpn substances lying below a depth of 500 feet

rroiniiiijij'tace oisaia tanO inO'real Froperty, whethbr now known, to odst or hereafter discovered, wi$tout'

lffi;Gil;fiiSnt to use tre surfacb oi such land and real Proryrly, Yletler now known to o(ist or anv
po;iiilth;;&i EoiG iGptn ot sm reet from tJre surface oi such land and rcal propetv for anv-purpose

friijEoeier,is rcseted in fiitie,uin AeeO recorUeO May 31, 1984 at Page 2626 by and bebreen Angelo K.

isatopoutci etal and M.J. Brock and Sons, Inc., a Delaware coryoration'

APN: 07r-0040-136

AT&T Wireless
Site No.: CN16l3A - Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Parh FolsorrL CA 95630

Page 13 of20
4t9D0t0

Page 56

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



EXHIBIT B
TO TIIE LICENSE AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES
Page I of2

The premises consist of those specific arcas described/shown below or attached where Licensee's communicatioili antennae,

equipment and cables oc"upy iircnror's Real Property. The Premises and the associded utility connections and acccss,

including easemen6, ingress, egfess, dimensions, aod locations as described/shoum, are approximate only a1{ may be a{iusted or

"n*gJ-by 
Lir.r,s* 

"ith" 
timi of construction to reasonably accommodate sound engineering criteria and tbe physical features

of Licensor's Real PropertY.

o --#&"t
8
?

_gcmn :q.to-----)

]n
FI
T
Fz.

I

il
(.r)

s-
#"
HPffi

.wF--

.# \
\

w
\
\

\
-)r

I
I)-/l
I
I
I

--4
I

r- -y' a.-"\-
l=l \
rll \
lEl \

ia L---+,Ft \

-\

rw I t-
_l

I

-A
-- 

l-1 --l
A

_l 'r l L r- \-

t
2Et
Bfii
:i*q.t

dHE

*F
tt.t 

\

#-l

-1 # #
%

%#
HgHgSggg$5gg

€F
I

Eg
lg
gE

s3

n
f;
x

qEiA;IH

EiEi'g

t 4e

a: 3r
54 ir
9:9!?a

ffiE
.el istc
Hi+:
91

#
f

3

gg
44qg E

@ ffi iiq8
fi I

EF
4

fi

---r-
-F-

&
a

-1
E

*

Page 57

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



ETffiIBIT B
TOTHE LICENSE AGREEMENT
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Page2 of?

oooooo@
E
F
F

H
rE

F.E

$
E
E
4it$$

ffiffi8

##l
H# i
FHg

6
g

E

*
F

$
iE
EI

il
9E
EF
Ee

ffi
{iEI

I

k
qV.

Y.

o--i
t

--se#ta:,

o_-1

r#
,4.

e

FIz
sv
G)
Irl(,
o
m
t
tr
z.

;I

'. I

I

'\

.jv

l\

l'"T\
r tl
t ll
I tl
r tlt-: I

z
Irlz2
'o
F
2,

m€

,,, f]

\*
E\4.

\d-

EIi,'t
p

. :..._

w-
ly

I
i

el

ili
3i

sA
,&

o

)

".Ttrr!

2

t'
I

e
F

N.

t-

I\)
Page 58

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



EXHIBIT C

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF,AND
WHEN RECORDED RETIJRN TO:

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC,
12555 Cingular Way, Suite 1300

Alpharetta GA 30004
Attn: Network Real Estate Administration

Re: Market Reno/Sacramento
Cell Site Number: CNf6f3A
Cell Site Name: Dam Rd
FA Number: 10101326
Address: 82t Willow Creek Drivc. FolsomJA 95630
Countv: Sacramento

MEMORANDT]M OF SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT

APN: 071-0040-136

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into on this 

- 

day of ,by
and between the CITY OF FOLSOM, a municipal corporation of the State of California with an office at 50 Natoma

Street, Folsom, Califomia 95630 (hereinafter referred to as "Licensor"), and NEW CINGIILAR WIRELESS

PCS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, ('Licensee") whose address is 12555 Cingular Way,

Alpharetta, GA 30009, (hereinafter referred to as "Licensee").

l. Licensor and Licensee entered into a Communications Site License Agreement

f"Agreement"] on the _ day of for the

purpose of installing, operating and maintaining a communications facility and other

improvements. All of the foregoing are set forth inthe Agreement'

2. The term of the Agreement is for five (5) years commencing on the issuance of a local
govenrmental building permit allowing Licensee to construct Licensee's Facilities on

the Premise or thee (3) months from the date of full execution of this License

Agreemen! whichever fust occurs ("Commencement Date'r) and terminating on the

fifth anniversary of the Cornmencement Date, with tbree (3) successive five (5) year

options to renew.

aJ The Land which is the subject of the Agreement is described in Exhibit A annexed

hereto.

F€MAINDEROF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLA}IK

AT&T Wireless
Sitc No.: CNl6l3A - Dam Rd.
Site Address: BT Collins Parh Folsom, CA 95630

Page 16of20
41912010

Page 59

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



IN WTINESS WHEREOX', the parties have executed this License Agreement on the dates set forth
below and acknowledge that this License Agreement is effective as of the date first above written.

LIGENSEE:
New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
A Delaware Limited Liability Gompany

Bv: AT&T Mobilitv Comoration.'i
Its: Managing Member

By: GOPY-DONOTEXECUTE
Michael Guibord, Real Estate and Construction Manager
Its: Authorized Signatory under Schedule of Authorization

Tax l.D. Number

Date

or attach a scparate
-"""""'-"'i

Certificate of Acknowledgment pursuant ;
:

CITY OF FOLSOIU, A MunicipalCorporation

COPY- DO NOT EXECUTE
Date

ATTEST:

Kerry Miller, City Manager

ATTEST:

Christa Schmidt, City Clerk

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO GONTENT:

James W. Francis, Finance Director/ CFO

ORIGINAL APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert Goss, Parks & Recreation Direc'tor

AT&T Wircless
SiteNo.: CNl6l3A - Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Cotlins Parh Folsom, CA 95630

Bruce C. Cline, CityAftomey

Page l? of20
4t9nDrc

Page 60

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



STATEOF CALIFORNIA

COI.JNTY OF

On before me, .. -., the

undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Statg personally appeared
who

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose nam{s) is/are subscribed to
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/trer/their authorized

capacity(ies), and that by his/trer/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf

of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certiff under PENALTY OF PERruRY under the laws of the State of Califomia that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and offrcial seal.

Sisnature

Name

(typed or printed) (Seal)

[Notary blackfor Cig of Folsom

STATE OF 

-

COUNTYOF-

I certis that I know or have satisfactory evidence that John A. Storch is the person who appeared before

me, and said person aclcrowledged that he signed tlis instrument, on oath stated that he was authorized to execute

the instnrment and aclnowledged it as the VP Network Deployment of Clearwire US LLC, a Nevada limited liability
company, to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses and purposes mentioned in the instrument.

Dated

Notary Public
Itint Name
My commission expires

)
)
)

the

ss.
)
)
)

AT&T Wireless
Sitc No.: CNI 5l3A - Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Parh Folsorn, CA 95630

Page 18 of20
4l9D0r0

Page 61

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Exhibit A
Legal Descripion

lltle No. 07-5q8151
Locate N,o. CAFltT0934-093+0010-0q8004151

1EGAL DESCRTPTION

EXHIBIT.A"

THE I.AND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW $ SMJATED IN THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO, STATE OF

CAUFORNIA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWSI

Parcel t, as shown on that certain Parcel Map entitled "A Portion of 1266.758 Acre Traq 33 R. S. 3. acc,ord119

to the offcial plat thereof, filed in the offtce irf ttre Recorder_of Sacramento County, Calibrnia, on October 29,
1984, in Book'83 of Parcel Maps, at PageZL' Sabramento County Records.

Excepgng therefrom all minerab, oil, 96 and other hydrocarbon substances lying below q-depth o[ 5Q0,feet
from the-surface of said hnd and real troperty, whether now known, to odst or hereafter dhcovered, wiUtottt,
however, any rbht to use the surface of such land and real pmperty, whether now klown_to exist or any
oortion therdof above a deoth of 500 fe€t from the surbce of strch land and real prcperty for any purpose
iarhatsoever, as reserved in that certain deed recorded May 31, 1984 at Page 2626W and between Angelo K.

Tsakopoulos etial and M.J. Brockand $sns, Inc', a Dehware corporation'

APN: 071-00a0-136

AT&T Wircless
Site No.: CNI613A - Dam Rd.

Sib Address: BT Collins Park, Folsom, CA 95630

Page 19 of20
4t9t20t0

Page 62

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Exhibit I)
SCITEDI]LE OF FEES O\MRINIflALTERM AIID

RE\TEWAL TERMS

Payment
No.

I
Year

I
.,

J

4
5

Fee

$21,600.00
922,248.00

$22,915.44
$23,602.90
s24.310.99

Payment

$43,848.00

$46,518.342

3 s24.31 0.99

4

5

6

6

7

8

9

l0

925,040.32

$25,791.53

926,565.28

$273A.23
$28.183.10

$50,831.85

$53,927.51

$28.183.10

7

8

9

1l
t2
l3
l4
l5

$29,028.59
$29,899.45

930,796.44

$31,720.33

s32.671.94

$58,928.05

$62,516.76

s32.67r.94

l0

ll

l6
17

l8
t9
20t2

$33,652.10

s34,661-66
$35,701.51

s36,772.55

s37.875.73

$68,313.76

s72,474.06

s37-875-73

$580,400.09 $580,400.09

AT&T Wireless
SiteNo.: CN16I3A- Dam Rd.

Site Address: BT Collins Parlq Folsom, CA 95630

Page 20 of20
419norc

Page 63

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 64

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



EXHIBTT B
TO TIIE LICENSE AGRIEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISE.S

Pase I of4
The premises ooosist d ftose specific araas described/shorfii tetow q attadred ufie,re Licensec's oommrmications antenru€'

.quipr"nt and cables occrpy iioermr's feal fro_qgrty. Tbe Premises- and the associat€d utility connections ard aocess'

lnctuCing €astrEnts; ingess, efess, dinensbru, andlocations as describcd/shorryD, ale appmximate ouly ard,nay be adjrdod q
,hu"g.d-by Lic€nse; ,t-tf" tini doonstru$ion o reasonably accornmodaie rcuod engineuing cdteria ard tbe physM fitatuns

oflicensor's Real Property.

N
t\

trt

U

F>

&

I

i
I L 't

{

I

I

I
--- -F

I

o
. -#--

I
II

I

J
a

A

*s#j!;

t
I

it
.4au dyI

I

qffiffi a'lf 
:

\I
t

I

G:l: ll t

il
o.'-

Egv

.#

@

sir
efi

;i*
df;!

L---

I

3
9
g

t
E

Et
H

2

\
\
\
\
\
\
-v

r

EfiH8**3i
r5C8ISEH
r t QE-t*Ai

1ilfi
ileE

3gE

\q
Y.

\
\

l

\

---\
\\\

\-A
*" 

tt
\'

_---a
I

It... f----
't.. \\... I

\
\
)-

a
l3
rE
IEr
.6
to

,t
I

I
I

t-
I

I

I
I
I

lr
I

I
I
I

I

{
\

1
I

--l

I

l

Hg

lE

HF

EE
Fi

I
T

f
I

I

l_
t A

ffi.
4&

*&

I
g

*&*&

Ifr$$,g#i

iHi
gr 

i
(^)

Page 65

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



ENLqRGED SNE PLN

frru

fl E e$gH8'&"*,W'ffB'ol#r

(o ffi ellnoue

Et!,tRGE' Sl3E Pttil KglNotss

i-t-r-t-t

tg8ffiEffitr€J''lJ9tr&S

#

t'
I

o

.f
-d!q

c

$

00t-cwffi*smeEE 6.

mMlsffilffiEEe@
ffiqffi|ffi&g0B?tsts!/F.

*&ftF HfriEL&.adS!ffi9/F iB $&z
md&Mmqld@wN
00ffffiffi.
0OrMmsmnEmr/r-a

$t*.sHrrwffiIffisffi
6relsN!ll4Wlffibdd@ntuuE4EffilolMFffi
ffffimffillmlrEE
6Mm&fffirdlddmwff4.ruwlffif'owqffi.&lwffiaE4

-,J
tl

/

:
1

A}.TENI,IA PI.AN VIEV'
scr{.e FE 2

t t ll rl

lneffi+

il-Sr4(.tew

vtu:4ri

,r&-

:: \
FMllm-
l1raffin

W
.=l

gp
c
ql

s

I

I

ii

\

Page 66

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



SITE PLAN 2

--v-x

.UoiE
INTRUAfION COWAINEO WffiIN DMWNGS
ARE NED ON PRdDED INrcRMANON AND
ARE NOT frE RSULT OF A FED SUWry.

-x-r-FENCING

EXISNNC ENCE

EGENO:

t=
ENURGEtr.\
PUN @

,6,

-T 
-r -r 

-ESO SEWTCF

ELECTRIru &
TELCO SEWICE

PLOT PI-AN
--l_r- f lF1 I

sEE sft PuNe

+
+

b

@

{Br

tr

-"-/

@

$

@

ffi

qs

ES

LINE

krglt

BUILDING

@

{a

n
@-

@

E

#

[[

$

+

o

0

\
I

TL

07r-0040-136

rsArun 0F w uN @

INFINIGYS
ENGINEERING, LLP

4l5m@DDR,Sm:lt
w:NE (:Mti s 91t98

gAr&r
swEfo, q 95E2r

$ smortlink

$0 ctvc DR|E, sutE c
PL€A$NT HI[, CA 9623

DAM ROAD

cNUl 51 3
828 WILLOW CREEK

DRIVE
FOLSOM, CA 95630

1 01 01 325

SHEf, NUYS&

A-1

SHEf, Tru

OVERALL SITE PLAN

Page 67

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



ENLARGED SITE PLAN EE-
1

/uI,{IAIiltr AB CABINfl WtrH WLOCK ANO FIRE ENNGUISHER
VOUWED ON Nil H-FWE (SE SHEff D_1. OFAS
2. 3 & 4 ANo SHES D-2, DflAL 2)

urslNc rcwER
PANEL

ilt$tNG

area
new

Nil GE{EilC 30ru DIESEL GENEMTOR
WtrH 190 ruLON SUENE FUI TNK
ilED UL 2S5 PER PG&E SPECS ND
LML 2 ACOU$IC ilCLGURE
(sEE SHEf, D-3, DfrAtL 1)

umcE Twn

.6,
sffi NUX88

A-2

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

DAM ROAD

cNU1615
828 WILLOW CREEK

DRIVE
FOLSOM, CA 95630

1 01 01 326

nEllflnsfrmN@
.r^leffit€

INFINIGYS
ENGINEERING, LLP

11S trr(ruD&,S|m 19
ssu ffiK G91593

gAr&r
siluEm, d 9s2l

$smortlink
$0 cruc DR|E. sutE c
PEA$NT HILL. CA 968

lffi

Page 68

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



AfiACHMENT 4

Page 69

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



EXHIBIT D

SCHEDULE OF FEES OVER INITIAL TERM AIID RENEWAL TERMS

Payment No. Year Fee Payment

I I $ 21,600.00 $ 43,848.00

2 $ 22,248.00

2 J $ 22,915.44 $ 46,518.34

4 $ 23,602.90

3 5 s 24,310.99 $ 24,310.99

4 6 $ 25,040.32 $ 50,831.85

7 s 25,791.53

5 8 $ 26,565.28 s 53,927.51

9 $ 27,362.23

6 l0 $ 28,183.10 $ 28,183.10

7 ll $ 29,028.59 $ 58,928.05

t2 $ 29,899.45

8 l3 $ 30,796.44 $ 62,516.76

t4 $ 31,720.33

9 15 s 32,671.94 I 32,671.94

l0 16 $ 33,652.10 $ 68,3 I 3.76

t7 $ 34,661.66

l1 18 $ 35,701.51 s 72,474.06

l9 $ 36,772.55

t2 20 $ 37,875.73 $ 37,875.73

13 2t $ 39,012.00 $ 79,194.37

22 $ 40,182.36

t4 ZJ $ 41,387.83 $ 84,017.30

24 $ 42,629.47

15 25 $ 43,908.35 $ 43,908.35

16 26 $ 45,225.60 $ 91,807.97

27 s 46,s82.37

t7 28 s 47,979.84 $ 97,399.08

29 s 49,419.24

18 30 $ 50,901.81 $ 50,901.81

$1,027,628.98 $1,027,628.98

Page 70

06/28/2022 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to approve Resolution No. 10877 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to
Execute a Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile US, LLC, at BT Collins
Park.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom entered into a Communications Site License agreement with T-Mobile
US, Inc. (formerly known as MetroPCS California/Florida, Inc., a Delaware Corporation,
d/bia MetroPCS Inc., formerly known as Pacific Bell Wireless, LLC) dated August 28,2001,
for twenty years. The agreement was effective on January 5,2002, commencing with the

issuance of the building permit, and expiring on January 4,2022. T-Mobile US,Inc. then

requested and was granted a six-month extension to the current agreement and expressed a

commitment to work towards a fully executed agreement effective July 5, 2022.

T-Mobile US, Inc. desires to continue a Communications Site License Agreement at BT
Collins Park. Upon review of the current site license agreement, it was determined by the

staff that a new agreement for ten (10) years with three (3) automatic five (5) year renewals

should be pursued instead of extending the existing lease. The lease area is approximately
252 squarc feet with antennas secured to an existing Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) tower.
The new agreement will commence July 5,2022, and expire on or before July 4,2047, with a
total value of $1,458,371.

1

MEETING DATE: 612812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10877 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Communications Site License Agreement
with T-Mobile US, LLC,at BT Collins Park

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 71

06/28/2022 Item No.8.



POLICY / RULE

The City Manager shall receive City Council authority to execute contracts in excess of

$66,141.

AN

T-Mobile US, Inc. will enter into a new Communications Site License Agreement at BT

Collins Park for an initial term of ten (10) years with three (3) automatic five (5) year

renewals that will commence on July 5,2022 and expire on or before July 4,2047. The lease

space is approximately 252 square feet, and the total value of the agreement is $1,458,371.

This amendment will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The first year of the agreement the license fee shall be $40,000 and increase each year

thereaftei by 3%until the term date. The total agreement value is $1,458,371 disbursed over

twenty-five (25) years.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

regulation under Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) of the CEQA Guidelines'

ATTACHMENT

l. Resolution No. 10877 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a

Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile US, LLC, at BT Collins

Park

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

) Page 72

06/28/2022 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 10877

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
COMMUNICATIONS SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH T.MOBILE USO LLC, AT

BT COLLINS PARK

WHEREAS, T-Mobile US, Inc. requests a Communications Site License Agreement with
approximately 252 square feet of lease space; and

WHEREAS, the new agreement will cornmence July 5, 2022, and is for ten (10) years

with three (3) automatic five (5) year renewals with an expiration date July 4,2047; and

WHEREAS, per the lease agreement the first year license fee will be $40,000 and increase

each year by 3%; and

WHEREAS, the total value of the agreement is $1,458,3711o be paid at the yearly rate

shown in Exhibit D of the agreement; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile
US, LLC, at BT Collins Park.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28 day of June,2022, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10877
Page I of I Page 73

06/28/2022 Item No.8.



This page is intentionally lefr blank.

Page 74

06/28/2022 Item No.8.



t - l.ali i:

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Move to approve ResolutionNo. 10878 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to

Execute a Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile West LLC, at Cummings

Family Park.

BACKGRO / ISSUE

The City of Folsom entered into a Communications Site License Agreement with Pacific Bell
Wireless, LLC, aNevada limited liability company, doing business as Cingular Wireless

dated September 16,2002, for twenty years. The agreement was effective on October 8,

2002,and expiring on October7,2022. T-Mobile USA acquired Cingular Wireless in
California and Nevad a in 2004.

T-Mobile West LLC (a Delaware limited liability company) desires to continue a

Communications Site License Agreement at Cummings Family Park. Upon review of the

current site license agreement, it was determined by staff that a new agreement for ten (10)

years with three (3) automatic five (5) year renewals should be pursued instead of extending

the existing lease so the new agreement is up to the City's current standards. The lease area is

approximately 784 square feet with antennas secured to an existing Pacific Gas and Electric

(PG&E) tower. The new agreement will commence October 8,2022, and expire on or before

October 7,2047,with atotal value of $1,483,371. The annual amount inyear 1 is $40,000

and the agreement includes an annual 3o/o escalator as shown in Exhibit D of the agreement.

1

MEETING DATE: 6t2812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT ResolutionNo. 10878 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Communications Site License Agreement

with T-Mobile West LLC, at Cummings Family Park

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 75

06/28/2022 Item No.9.



POLICY / RULE

The City Manager shall receive City Council authority to execute contracts in excess of
$66,141.

ANALYSIS

T-Mobile US, Inc. will enter into a new Communications Site License Agreement at

Cummings Family Park for an initial term of ten (10) years with three (3) automatic five (5)

year renewals that will commence on October 8,2022, and expire on or before October 7,

2047. The lease space is approximately 784 square feet, and the total value of the agreement

is $1,483,371.

This amendment will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The annual amount in year one is $40,000 and increases annually by 3% with a total

agreement value of $1,483,371 disbursed over twenty-five (25) years.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

regulation under Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENT

1. Resolution No. 10878 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile West LLC, at Cummings

Family Park

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

2 Page 76

06/28/2022 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 10878

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
COMMUNICATIONS SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT T.MOBILE WEST LLC, AT

CUMMINGS FAMILY PARK

WHEREAS, T-Mobile West LLC requests a Communications Site License Agreement

with 784 square feet of lease space; and

WHEREAS, the new agreement will cornmence October 8,2022, and is for ten (10) years

with three (3) automatic five (5) year renewals with an expiration date October 7,2047; and

WHEREAS, the license fee for the first year will be $40,000 and will increase each year

thereafter by 3%; and

WHEREAS, the total value of the agreement is $1,483,371 to be paid at the yearly rate

shown in Exhibit D of the agreement; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile
West LLC, at Cummings Family Park.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28 day of June,2022, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10878
Page 1 of I Page 77

06/28/2022 Item No.9.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 78

06/28/2022 Item No.9.



" i ,: ,j ,,. -: i j,j:.r,1

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10879 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EUIR) Department identifies water infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition
assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water
system have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the
water distribution system reliability. EWR staff identified the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 2 as a priority project.

This project involves the abandonment of an existing water main in Baldwin Dam Road that
has reached the end of its serviceable life and transferring all existing water services from the
older water main to a newer parallel water main also located in Baldwin Dam Road. The
project also involves re-connecting all branch waterlines, water services, and fire hydrants to
the parallel active water main, and demolition of an existing decommissioned booster pump
station.

1

MEETING DATE: 6/28/2022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10879 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with HydroScience Engineers,
Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 2

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 79

06/28/2022 Item No.10.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the

Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a not-to-exceed amount of $78,030.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants

for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The

consulting firm HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide these

services for this type of project through this pre-qualification process. HydroScience

Engineers, Inc. is currently providing engineering design and bid phase support services for
this project. HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was determined to provide the best value to the

City based on their knowledge and familiarity with the project, understanding of the

background and requirements of the project, and qualifications and experience of the project
team.

Services recommended to be provided by HydroScience Engineers, Inc. include additional
design services and construction administration services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 2. The following describes the additional engineering design services and

construction administration services that HydroScience Engineers, Inc. will be performing:

o Extended design phase duration (compared to the assumptions used in
developing the original contract scope of work);

o Additional site visits to coordinate unanticipated changes during the design
phase encountered in the field;

o One additional water main tie-in at 7635 Baldwin Dam Road for a future
road/easement to back of Property;

o Additional arborist coordination than originally anticipated;
o Additional review and coordination regarding the Water Service Outage Maps

than originally anticipated;
o City requested change to thrust restraint approach after the 90% design.

o Attend the on-site pre-construction meeting and site inspection visits;
o Coordinate activities during construction including Requests for Information

(RFD and submittal reviews;
o Respond to RFI's;
o Review technical submittals;

2
Page 80

06/28/2022 Item No.10.



o Redesign either a water main tie-in, fire hydrant, or service lateral upon request
(up to 4) of the City;

o Review and provide recommendations on proposed changes to the contract
(change orders);

o Prepare record drawings to reflect the as-built project conditions;
o Participate in the final inspection and development of the punch lists as required

by the City.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute AmendmentNo. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the
Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a not-to-exceed amount of $78,030.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 is included in the Capital Improvement Plan
with a FY 2021-2022 total project budget of $1,662,299. Sufficient funds are available in the
Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) for Amendment No. 1. The Environmental and Water
Resources Department recommends that the amendment be executed with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for $78,030, for a total contract amount of $303,329.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

A review previously performed by HydroScience Engineers, Inc. found that this project is
replacement and/or reconstruction of existing infrastructure with negligible or no expansion of
use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the California
Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 -
Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article 19 -
Categorical Exemptions, 1 53 02(c) (Replacement or Reconstruction).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10879 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for
Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J Page 81

06/28/2022 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 10879

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2120-032\ WITH
HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS,INC. FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE ASHLAND

WATER REHABILITATION PROJECT NO. 2

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvements identified to enhance the City's water

distribution system includes transferring existing water services from a water main that has

reached the end of its serviceable life to a newer parallel water main, re-connecting all branch

waterlines, water services, and fire hydrants to the parallel active water main, and demolition of
an existing decommissioned booster pump station; and

WHEREAS, HydroScience Engineers, Inc. by reason of their knowledge and familiarity
with the project, understanding of the background and requirements of the project, and

qualifications and experience of the project team, are qualified to perform the required additional

engineering design services and construction administration; and

WHEREAS, the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 was included in the FY
2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund

(Fund 520); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

21 20-032) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water

Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a not-to-exceed amount of $78,030 and a total contract amount

of $303,329.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of June 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST

Resolution No. 10879

Page I of2

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 82

06/28/2022 Item No.10.



Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10879
Page2 of2 Page 83

06/28/2022 Item No.10.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 84

06/28/2022 Item No.10.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTIQi\I

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10880 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Construction Management Services for the

Ashland Water Rehabilitation ProjectNo. 2.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EUIR) Department identifies water infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition
assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water

system have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the

water distribution system reliability. EWR staff identified the Ashland Water Rehabilitation
Project No. 2 as a priority project.

This project involves the abandonment of an existing water main in Baldwin Dam Road that

has reached the end of its serviceable life and transferring all existing water services from the

older water main to a newer parallel water main also located in Baldwin Dam Road. The
project also involves re-connecting all branch waterlines, water services, and fire hydrants to

the parallel active water main, and demolition of an existing decommissioned booster pump

station.

I

MEETING DATE: 6t2812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10880 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for Construction Management Services for the
Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 85

06/28/2022 Item No.11.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience

Engineers, Inc. for construction management and inspection services for the Ashland Water

Rehabilitation Project No. 2 in the amount of $294,389.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code" supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSN

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants

for construction management and inspection services. HydroScience Engineers, Inc., NV5,
Inc., and Psomas were three of the consulting firms selected to provide these services for this

type of project through the pre-qualification process.

On May 24, 2022, the City requested proposals from these consultants for construction

management and inspection services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2. The

EWR department received a proposal from Hydroscience Engineers, Inc. on June 8, 2022.

NV5, Inc. and Psomas chose to not submit a proposal.

The fee schedule from the received is outlined below:.[vv\
Consultant Fee Amount

HydroScience Engineers, Inc. $294,389
NV5,Inc. Not Submitted

Psomas Not Submitted

EWR staff evaluated the consultant submittal based on relevant project experience, the

consultant's understanding of the background and requirements of the project, qualifications

and experience of the consultant's construction management team, previous work with
municipalities, cost, and best value to the City.

HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was determined to provide the best value to the City based on

the fee amount, past municipal project experience involving work of similar scope and

complexity, staff coordination, and abilities for performing these types of construction

management and inspection services.

The construction management and inspection for this project will require highly technical and

specialized services, including fuIl-time construction inspection. The proposed fee for
construction management and inspection services is consistent with recent City construction

projects with respect to the construction duration. Construction management services require

ful|-time, on-site inspection, and include other necessary tasks such as project schedule

tracking, review andlor coordination of project submittals, coordination with the other on-

going City construction projects, materials testing, and overall owner representation

throughout proj ect construction.

2 Page 86

06/28/2022 Item No.11.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience
Engineers, Inc. for construction management and inspection services for the Ashland Water
Rehabilitation Project No. 2 in the amount of $294,389.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 is included in the Capital Improvement Plan
with a FY 2021-22 total project budget of $1,662,299. Sufficient funds are available in the
Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Environmental and Water Resources Department
recommends that the contract be awarded to HydroScience Engineers, Inc. in the amount of
$294,389.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

A review previously performed by HydroScience Engineers, Inc. found that this project is
replacement and/or reconstruction of existing infrastructure with negligible or no expansion of
use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the Califomia
Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 -
Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article 19 -
Categorical Exemptions, I 5 302(c) (Replacement or Reconstruction).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10880 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Construction Management Services for the Ashland
Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER NPSOUNCES DEPARTMENT

a
J Page 87

06/28/2022 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 10880

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERSN INC' F'OR CONSTRUCTION

MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE ASHLAND WATER REHABILITATION
PROJECT NO.2

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and
operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvements identified to enhance the City's water
distribution system includes transferring existing water services from a water main that has

reached the end of its serviceable life to a newer parallel water main, re-connecting all branch
waterlines, water services, and fire hydrants to the parallel active water main, and demolition of
an existing decommissioned booster pump station; and

WHEREAS, HydroScience Engineers, Inc. by reason of their relevant project
experience, understanding of the background and requirements of the project, qualifications and
experience of their construction management team, previous work, cost, and best value to the
City;

WHEREAS, the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 was included in the FY
2021-22 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS' sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund
(Fund 520) for this agreement; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attomey:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for
Construction Management Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a not-
to-exceed amount of $294,389.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of June 2022,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST

Resolution No. 10880
Page I of2

Kerri M. Howell, MAYOR

Page 88

06/28/2022 Item No.11.



Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10880
Page2 of2 Page 89

06/28/2022 Item No.11.



This page is intentionally lefr blank.

Page 90

06/28/2022 Item No.11.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE: 612812022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10881 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Caggiano General

Engineering, Inc. for the Construction of the Ashland Water

Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10881 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for the Construction of the Ashland

Water Rehabilitation ProjectNo. 2 and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition

assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water

system have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the

water distribution system reliability. EWR staff identified the Ashland Water Rehabilitation

Project No. 2 as a priority project.

This project involves the abandonment of an existing water main in Baldwin Dam Road that

has reached the end of its serviceable life and transferring all existing water services from the

older water main to a newer parallel water main also located in Baldwin Dam Road. The project

also involves re-connecting all branch waterlines, water services, and fire hydrants to the

parallel active water main, and demolition of an existing decommissioned booster pump

station.

1

Page 91

06/28/2022 Item No.12.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Caggiano

General Engineering, Inc. for the construction of the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No'

2intheamountof$l,4g4,gg8,andthebudgetforthisagreementtoinclude al}%ocontingency

in the amount of $149,500 and appropriation of funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $66,141 or greater shall be awarded by Ctty Council.

ANALYSIS

The City completed plans and specifications for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No.

2 and publicly advertised for bids on May 9,2022. In addition, the City provided these

documents to www.ciplist.com which is also picked up by several area builders' exchanges

and the City of Folsom's website. The Environmental and Water Resources Department

received the following bids on June 10, 2022, for construction of the Ashland Water

Rehabilitation Project No. 2:

Contractor Bid Amount
General Inc $r,494,998

Rawles Ensineering Inc $2,288,700

Staff has reviewed the bids submitted and has determined that Caggiano General Engineering,

Inc. is the lowest responsible and responsive bidder who meets the requirements and

specifications set forth in the invitation for bids. The Engineer's estimate was $1,380,000.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the contract be

awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder, Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for

$l,4g4,ggg with the project budgeted for this agreement in the amount of $1,644,498, which
will include a l\Yo contingency in the amount of $149,500.

Approximate project costs to date, which include original design services, additional design

services, construction administration services, and construction management and inspection

services total approximately $598,679. The Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 is
included in the Capital Improvement Plan with a FY 2022-23 total project budget of
$1,742,299. Therefore, an additional appropriation will be needed for construction costs, and

staff is requesting an additional appropriation of $500,878 in the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) for a total project budget of 82,243,177. Funds are available in Fund 520 for this

additional appropriation.

2

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

Page 92

06/28/2022 Item No.12.



A review previously performed by HydroScience Engineers, Inc. found that this project is

replacement and/or reconstruction of existing infrastructure with negligible or no expansion of
use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the California

Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 -
Guidelines for Implementation of the Califomia Environmental Quality Act, Article 19 -
Categorical Exemptions, I 53 02(c) (Replacement or Reconstruction)'

ATTACHMENT

ResolutionNo. 10881 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for the Construction of the Ashland Water

Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J Page 93

06/28/2022 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 10881

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH CAGGIANO GENERAL ENGINEERING, INC. FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF THE ASHLAND WATER REHABILITATION PROJECT NO. 2
AND APPROPRIATION OF F'UNDS

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the infrastructure improvements identified to enhance the City's water
distribution system includes transferring existing water services from a water main that has

reached the end of its serviceable life to a newer parallel water main, re-connecting all branch
waterlines, water services, and fire hydrants to the parallel active water main, and demolition of
an existing decommissioned booster pump station; and

WHEREAS, the project is categorically exempt from environmental review under the
California Environmental Quality Act; and

WHEREAS, plans and specifications were prepared for this work and publicly
advertised for bids on May 9,2022; and

WHEREAS' Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. was the lowest responsible and
responsive bidder, with an amount of $1,494,998; and

WHEREAS, this project is included in the FY 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan with a

project budget of $1, 742,299, staff is now projecting the total project costs will be 52,243,177;
and

WHEREAS' an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $500,878 is needed
for a revised project budget of $2,243,177'and suffrcient funds are available in the Water
Operating Fund (Fund 520) for this appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc.
for the Construction of the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 for a not-to-exceed
amount of $l ,494,998 with the budgeted amount to include a l0%o contingency of $ 149,500 for a
total of $1,644,498.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate
$500,878 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Water Operating Fund (Fund
520),for a total project budget of $2,243,177.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of June 2022,by the following roll-call vote

Resolution No. 10881
Page I of2 Page 94

06/28/2022 Item No.12.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

ResolutionNo. 10881

Page2 of2 Page 95

06/28/2022 Item No.12.



This page is intentionally left blank.

Page 96

06/28/2022 Item No.12.



:*'it-,.i. L, f,j '{-*.i}::i

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COT]NCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. 10882 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement
with Pavement Coatings Co. for the Pavement Resurfacing Project Fiscal Y ear 202I-22 Project
No.8017.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

As part of the City of Folsom Pavement Management Program, the Public Works Department
budget includes funding for the repair, resurfacing, and maintenance of various roadways in
the City.

The pavement condition for the Crty's entire inventory of roadways, bike paths, and parking
lots was inspected in 2019 and rated according to industry standards. The result of this
inspection was compiled into StreetSaver, a pavement management software program that
Staffuses to identiff preventative maintenance treatments and was utilized in determining the
scope ofthis project.

This project will consist of an application of Polymer Modified Slurry Seal (Type II) to Iron
Point Road between Prairie City Road and East Bidwell Street and to Broadstone Parkway
between Iron Point Road and East Bidwell Street. All streets scheduled to be resurfaced have
already received crack fill treatment and are excellent candidates for this type of resurfacing

1

MEETING DATE: 6128/2022

AGEI\DA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10882 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Pavement
Coatings Co. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2021-22
ProjectNo.8017

FROM: Public Works Department

Page 97

06/28/2022 Item No.13.



treatment to extend their useful life. Pavement markings and striping will all be replaced to

current standards. Modifications to the travel lane striping will enable a two-foot-wide buffered

bike lane for additional bicycle safety.

Prior to the start of construction, all property owners and businesses on the affected streets will
be notified of the proposed work and schedule. Detailed maps will be provided to notiff of
parking/driving restrictions and project schedule. The project is expected to begin inJuly 2022

with project completion by the end of August2022.

POLICY i RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that

contracts for supplies, equipment, services and construction with an estimated value of $66,141

or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on May

12,2022. On June 2,2022,the Public Works Department received the following bids:

1. Pavement Coatings Co. s 1.063.250

2. VSS Intemational $ 1.102.000

3. Doolittle Construction $ 1.230.300

4. American Pavement Systems s 1"242.57s

5. Siena Nevada Construction s 1.260.007

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $1,200,000. The Public Works Department has

found the bids to be in order and recommends that the contract be awarded to the low-bidder,
Pavement Coatings Co. Staff will use the City's standard agreement in a form acceptable to

the City Attorney.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with Pavement Coatings Co. would be authorized for $1,063,250 with the project

budgeted for a total of $1,169,575 which will include a ten percent contingency amount of
$106,325 for potential change orders.

Funds in the amount of $1,169,575 are budgeted and available in the Street Overlay/Pavement

Management Project No. 8017 for Fiscal Year 2021-22, utilizing SB-1 Road Maintenance and

Rehabilitation funds (Fund 235) and Measure A Funds (Fund 276).

2

Page 98

06/28/2022 Item No.13.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed categorically exempt from the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) based on California Code of Regulations Section 15301

Existing Facilities (c) Existing Highways.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10882 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction
Agreement with Pavement Coatings Co. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2021-22
ProjectNo.80l7

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J

Page 99

06/28/2022 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 10882

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH PAVEMENT COATINGS CO. F'OR THE

PAVEMENT RESURFACING FISCAL YEAR 202I.22 PROJECT NO. 8017

WHEREAS, this project will resurface Iron Point Road between Prairie City Road and
East Bidwell Street and Broadstone Parkway between Iron Point Road and East Bidwell Street, in
conformance with the Pavement Management Plan; and

WHEREAS, this project was publicly advertised, and the bids were received on June 2,
2022 with Pavement Coatings Co. being the lowest responsive, responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $1,169,575 are budgeted and available in Street
Overlay/Pavement Management Project No. 8017, for Fiscal Year 2021-22 utilizing SB-1 Road
Maintenance and Rehabilitation funds (Fund 235) andMeasure A funds (Fund 276); and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney: (as

applicable to contracts)

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction agreement with Pavement Coatings Co. for
the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 202I-22 Project in the amount of $1,063,250, with the
budgeted amount to include a ten percent contingency for a total not-to-exceed amount of
$1,169,575.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28ft day of June 2022,by the following roll-cafl vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Keni M. Howell, MAYOR
ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10882
Page I of I Page 100

06/28/2022 Item No.13.


	Top
	06/28/2022 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming July 2022 as "Parks Make Life Better" Month
	06-28 CC STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION PARKS MAKE LIFE BETTER

	06/28/2022 Item No.2.	Presentation of City Survey Results and Direction to Staff
	06-28 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION OF SURVEY RESULTS

	06/28/2022 Item No.3.	Approval of June 14, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
	06-28 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF JUNE 14, 2022

	06/28/2022 Item No.4.	Resolution No. 10873 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with BrightView Landscape Services for Landscaping and Lighting Districts, Community Facilities Districts, and Folsom Plan Area Landscapes for the City of Folsom and Appropriation of Funds
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10873 BRIGHTVIEW L AND L SERVICES

	06/28/2022 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 10874 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 5 to the Memorandum of Agreement (Contract No. 174-21 18-087) Regarding Sharing of Costs for Legislative Advocacy Services Between San Juan Water District and the City of Folsom
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10874 AMEND 5 MOA SHARING OF COSTS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY

	06/28/2022 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 10875 - A Resolution  Accepting Donated Furniture Items for City Use
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10875 ACCEPTING DONATED FURNITURE FOR CITY USE

	06/28/2022 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10876 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Communications Site License Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, at BT Collins Park
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10876 AMEND 1 COMMUNICATIONS SITE LICENSE NEW CINGULAR BT COLLINS

	06/28/2022 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 10877 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile US, LLC, at BT Collins Park
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10877 SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT TMOBILE BT COLLINS PARK

	06/28/2022 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 10878 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Communications Site License Agreement with T-Mobile West LLC, at Cummings Family Park
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10878 SITE LICENSE AGREEMENT TMOBILE CUMMINGS FAMILY PARK

	06/28/2022 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 10879 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with Hydroscience Engineers, Inc. for Design Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10879 AMEND 1 HYDROSCIENCE DESIGN SERVICES ASHLAND WATER REHAB

	06/28/2022 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 10880 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Construction Management Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10880 HYDROSCIENCE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ASHLAND WATER REHAB

	06/28/2022 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 10881 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. for the Construction of the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10881 CONSTRUCTION OF ASHLAND WATER REHAB

	06/28/2022 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 10882 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with Pavement Coatings Co. for the Pavement Resurfacing Fiscal Year 2021-22 Project No. 8017
	06-28 STAFF REPORT RES 10882 CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT FOR PAVEMENT RESURFACING

	Bottom

